
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  

Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM 
City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  

OPENING ITEMS 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Session Held on January 10, 2023 
PUBLIC HEARING 
2. 1) Conduct Public Hearing of the New Article VIII Residential Rental Code. 2) Adopt Ordinance Adding Ch 18 

Article VIII Residential Rental Code 
3. Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project - 1) Improvement Hearing; 2) Consider Resolution 

Ordering Improvement & Preparation of Plans 
AWARD OF BIDS 
CONSENT AGENDA 
4. Consider Approval of Memorandum of Agreement Amending AFSCME Article 13.2 
5. Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1255 – Introduce Plat and Call for Public Hearing 
6. Consider Authorization to Advertise for Bids – 1) Project MMU001:  T.H. 23 Watermain Crossing Project; 

2) Project SWM-002:  Legion Field Stormwater Improvements Project-Phase II;  3) Project ST008/SAP No. 139-
121-004:  Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement Project;  4) Project ST0012023:  Chip Sealing on Various City 
Streets 

7. Consider Authorization to Declare Vehicles as Surplus Property for the Marshall Police Department 
8. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
OLD BUSINESS 
TABLED ITEM 
NEW BUSINESS 
9. Request for Interim Use Permit/ Storage Containers in a B-3 General Business District 
10. Adopt Ordinance Authorizing Sale of City Owned Land 
11. Aquatic Center Local Sales Tax Resolution 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
12. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
13. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
14. City Administrator 
15. Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
16. City Attorney 
INFORMATION ONLY 
17. Cash & Investments 
18. Planning Commission Minutes 
19. Building Permits 
MEETINGS 
20. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Session Held on January 
10, 2023 

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the meetings held on January 10. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in 
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the meetings held on January 10 be approved as filed with each member 
and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 
 
 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, January 10, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held January 10, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West 
Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following 
members were in attendance: Amanda Schroeder, Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, John Alcorn, and See Moua-Leske.  
Absent: James Lozinski. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; 
Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Sheila Dubs, 
Human Resource Manager; Jim Marshall, Public Safety Director; Amanda Beckler, Community Education Coordinator; 
Preston Stensrud, Park & Rec Supervisor; Cassi Weiss, CVB Director; Ilya Gutman, Plans Examiner; and Steven Anderson, 
City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
Ceremonial Swearing in of Elected Officials 
Newly elected councilmembers John Alcorn and See Moua-Leske and re-elected member Craig Schafer performed their 
oaths administered by the city clerk. 
 
Marshall Baseball Association Donation to Legion Field 
Preston Stensrud, Park and Recreation Supervisor accepted a $26,000 donation from the Marshall Baseball Association. 
The donation will be going towards upgrades at the facilities located at Legion Field ballpark. Three members of the 
Marshall Baseball Association presented the donation to the City of Marshall. 
 
Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on December 27, 2022 
There were no changes to the minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the minutes from December 
27, 2022. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0-1. 
 
Approval of the Consent Agenda 
Councilmember Meister requested that item number 15. Adopt an Annual Election to Set a Micro-Purchase Threshold of 
$25,000 be removed from consent. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the remaining consent 
agenda items. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 

 Consider Resolution Designating the Official Newspaper 

 Consider Resolution Delegating Authority to the City to Make Electronic Fund Transfers 

 Consider Resolution Designating the Official Depositories for City Funds for 2023. 

 Consider Approval of a Resolution to Authorize the Finance Director to Pay Certain Claims 

 Adopt Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 82, Article 82-I, Section 82-1 Grass, and Weeds on Private 
Property 

 Adopt Ordinance Amending Chapter 70, Article 70-II Lodging Tax, Sec. 70-22 Imposition 

 Adopt Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Article 2-VI-1 Generally, Sec. 2-145 Qualifications and 
Compensation 

 Introduce Ordinance Authorizing Sale of City Owned Land 

 Project ST-002-2023: Bituminous Overlay Project – Consider Authorization to Advertise for Bids. 

 Consider Approval of 2023 Liquor License Renewal 

 Consider Approval of a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License  
Page 3Item 1.



City Council Meeting January 10, 2023 Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 Consider Approval of an Updated Conduit Debt (Private Activity Tax Exempt Financing) Policy 

 Declare Surplus Items at the Adult Community Center 

 Approve Flaherty and Hood Lobbying Services Contract for Technical Education Pilot Program 

 Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments 
 
Item Removed from Consent Agenda: Adopt an Annual Election to Set a Micro-Purchase Threshold of $25,000 
Councilmember Meister questioned why the increase from $10,000 to $25,000 for the threshold. E.J. Moberg explained 
that this threshold is specifically for Federal spending. The City implemented a federal purchasing policy during 2021 
that addressed methods of procurement, including procurement by micro-purchase to purchase supplies or services 
using simplified acquisition procedures, not to exceed $10,000. Minn. Stat. § 471.345, subd 5 allows contracts estimated 
to be $25,000 or less to be made either upon quotation or in the open market. The $25,000 amount specified is a higher 
threshold consistent with state law. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the item pulled from 
consent. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 
Selection of City Council President Pro Tempore by City Council 

The President Pro Tem shall hold office at the pleasure of the Council and shall serve as president at the mayor’s 
absence and as a Mayor in case of the mayor’s disability or absence from the City. Councilmember Meister nominated 
Councilmember Schafer for President Pro Tem.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Alcorn, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to elect Craig Schafer as President Pro 
Tempore. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, 
Councilmember Moua-Leske. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Schafer. The motion Carried. 5-0-1. 
 
Consider Mayoral Appointment for Councilmembers to Boards/Commissions and Committees. 
The City Charter states that the Mayor makes recommendations to appoint Councilmembers to various Boards, 
Commissions, and Committees with approval by the city council. Recommendations by the Mayor were as follows: 
 
Councilmember Alcorn: Community Services Advisory Board, Equipment Review Committee, Marshall Municipal Utilities 
Commission, HRA, and Public Improvement & Transportation Committee. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski: Equipment Review Committee, Joint LEC Management Committee, Legislative & Ordinance 
Committee, Marshall Area Transit Committee, HRA, and Police Advisory Board. 
 
Councilmember Meister: Adult Community Center Commission, Cable Commission, Economic Development Authority, 
Legislative & Ordinance Committee, Personnel Committee, HRA, and Ways & Means Committee. 
 
Councilmember Moua-Leske: Convention & Visitors Bureau, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission, Legislative & 
Ordinance Committee, Library Board, Library Agreement & Operations, HRA and Ways & Means Committee. 
 
Councilmember Schafer: Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, SW 
Amateur Sports Commission, SW MN Emergency Communication Board, Equipment Review Committee, Personnel 
Committee, HRA, and Public Improvement & Transportation Committee.  
 
Councilmember Schroeder: Economic Development Authority, Planning Commission, Public Housing Commission, 
Personnel Committee, HRA, and Ways & Means Committee. 
 

Page 4Item 1.



City Council Meeting January 10, 2023 Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

 

Mayor Byrnes: Library Agreement & Operations, Fire Relief Association, HRA, Regional Development Commission, and as 
an alternate for the SW MN Emergency Communication Board. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Moua-Leske to accept the proposed 
appointments. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 
Consider Appointments to Various Boards, Commission, Bureaus, and Authorities 
Council held interviews for openings on the Adult Community Center Commission and MERIT Center Commission. Mayor 
Brynes recommended that Steven Thares be appointed to the ACC and Eric Wallen to the MERIT Center Commission. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the recommended 
appointments. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 
 
Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Receiving Feasibility Report and 
Calling Hearing on Improvement 
Jason Anderson, Public Works Director/City Engineer, gave background information on the project. This project consists 
of reconstruction and utility replacement on West Lyon Street from East College Drive to North 5th Street, and North 
3rd Street from West Main Street to West Redwood Street. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary 
sewer, and storm sewer on West Lyon and North 3rd Streets. Other items of work included in this project are pavement 
removal, aggregate base, concrete surfacing, sidewalks, curb, and gutter, streetscaping, and other minor work. Also 
included with this project will include reconstruction of the Addison Parking Lot adjacent to West Lyon Street and East 
College Drive. Reconstruction of the parking lot will include pavement removal, grading, aggregate base, and concrete 
surfacing. This Feasibility Report as authorized by the City Council covers the proposed improvements including scope, 
background/existing conditions, proposed improvements, probable costs, proposed assessments, feasibility and 
proposed project schedule. The proposed improvements as described in the report are necessary, cost-effective, and 
feasible from an engineering standpoint. 
 
The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $3,000,000. The total estimated project cost, 
including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for engineering and administrative costs is $3,828,000. All 
improvements will be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not limited to 
participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water Management Utility Fund and 
Ad Valorem. Final approval of the project must include determination of funding sources. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to adopt Resolution Number 23-005 
and call for a public hearing to be held on January 24, 2023. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion 
Carried. 6-0. 
 
Projects Z88/SAP 139-103-004: 2021 State Aid Overlay Project and Project ST-008/SP 139-121-004: Channel 
Parkway Resurfacing Project – Consider Resolution for Municipal State Aid Street System (MSAS) 2023 Advance 
Funds 
The 2021 State Aid Overly Project (Z88) was substantially completed in 2021 with final completion in 2022. The project 
was financed through municipal bonds that were issued locally, with the intent of utilizing Municipal State Aid System 
(MSAS) funds to make bond payments. The Channel Parkway Resurfacing Project (ST-008) is included in the Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) for 2023 construction. This project is funded utilizing a $1.25M Local Road Improvement 
Program (LRIP) Grant with Municipal State Aid System funds covering the remaining project costs. 

Page 5Item 1.



City Council Meeting January 10, 2023 Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

 

The current MSAS construction account balance as of 01/05/2023 is ($2,456,410). Because we have “advanced” future 
years of funding to finance past projects, we have a negative account balance. The total maximum MSAS advance, set by 
Minnesota Commissioner of Transportation is the lesser of $4,000,000 or five (5) times the City annual construction 
apportionment. The 2023 City of Marshall annual construction apportionment is estimated at $820,371, which 
multiplied by five results in an amount of $4,101,855. Therefore, the maximum amount of MSAS advance for the City is 
$4,000,000. 
 
Mayor Byrnes explained that a percentage of the state gas tax goes into the state aid account and is allocated to 
municipalities with populations over 5,000. Council also clarified that advancing the money from the fund doesn’t 
penalize or cost the city extra.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve Resolution 23-006. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember 
Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 
Consider Resolution of Support for a RAISE Grant Application for the MnDOT 2025 College Drive Reconstruction 
Project 
MnDOT District 8 is preparing an application for a federal RAISE grant (Rebuilding American Infrastructure with 
Sustainability and Equity) for the 2025 College Drive Reconstruction project through Marshall. To help ensure a 
complete grant application and identify local support, MnDOT District 8 has requested that the City of Marshall adopt a 
resolution of support for the 2025 project. The grant application from last year was never received because of a file 
error. The planning and design with MnDOT has been in progress for the last 2-3 years and is still scheduled for 2025 and 
anticipated to be through the 2025/2026 construction seasons.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Moua-Leske to approve Resolution 23-007. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  No report.     
 
Schafer  No report.  
 
Meister  No report. 
 
Schroeder No report. 
 
Alcorn  No report. 

  
Moua-Leske No report.  

 
Lozinski  Absent. 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Schafer wanted to reiterate from the last meeting how well city staff and Marshall residents acted and 
pitched in to remove snow in a timely manner.  
 
Councilmember Meister brought up concerns about the amount of ice time at the Red Baron Arena. 
 

Page 6Item 1.



City Council Meeting January 10, 2023 Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Mayor Byrnes welcomed Councilmembers Alcorn and Moua-Leske and went over his top priority items for council and 
the city for 2023. 
 
City Administrator 
Hanson mentioned the possibility of an Aquatic Center sales tax vote later in the year if Marshall can be put on a tax bill 
through legislature. A draft report of the Indoor/Rec study is in progress and collaboration with stakeholders is still 
taking place. As part of the Indoor/Rec study the amount of ice time will also be included. 
 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
Anderson thanked the community for their efforts during the declared snow emergency.  
 
City Attorney 
Newly appointed City Attorney Pamela Whitmore thanked the city for agreeing to a new partnership and looked forward 
to what lies ahead. 
 
Administrative Brief 
There were no questions on the Administrative Brief. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the Information Only items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the Upcoming Meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 6:19 PM Motion made by Councilmember Alcorn, Seconded by Councilmember Moua-Leske to adjourn the meeting. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 6-0. 
 
           
 
               
               Mayor 
Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 7Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
WORK SESSION 
M I N U T E S  

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 
 

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held January 10, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West Main 
Street. The meeting was called to order at 6:42 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following 
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, and See Moua-Leske. 
Absent: James Lozinski. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; 
Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Sheila Dubs, 
Human Resource Manager; Jim Marshall, Public Safety Director; Amanda Beckler, Community Education Coordinator; 
Preston Stensrud, Park & Rec Supervisor; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 

 
Open Meeting Law Training 

City Attorney Pamela Whitmore gave councilmembers and staff a PowerPoint presentation on open meeting law (OML) 
and data practices. The presentation covered topics such as which types of groups are governed by OML, requirements 
of OML, exceptions to OML, and penalties for violating OML. Council and staff asked about various situations and 
whether that would violate open meeting law. 

 
Adjourn 
At 8:09 PM Mayor Brynes adjourned the work session. 
 
           
 
               
               Mayor 
Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 

 

Page 8Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Conduct Public Hearing of the new Article VIII Residential Rental Code 

Background 

Information: 

In the summer of 2021, the City received a complaint about a VRBO rental property in town.  

The current ordinance does not address short-term rentals, such as VRBO’s and AirBnB’s.  At 

the Council meeting discussing the situation, staff received direction to develop an ordinance 

addressing the short-term rentals.  However, at the Legislation and Ordinance Committee 

meeting discussing the first draft, it was suggested that short-term rentals should be handled like 

in most other cities, that regulate them through a rental ordinance along with other rental 

properties.  

 

At the subsequent L&O meeting in December 2021, a draft rental ordinance was presented and 

discussed, receiving generally positive review. Staff presented the Ordinance to the Council in 

February 2022 and requested an authorization to set up a meeting with local landlords/property 

owners prior to finalizing the Ordinance and its implementation program.  

 

Two meetings, necessary to accommodate many rental properties and their owners in the City, 

took place at the end of March. There were close to 100 people attending who asked a lot of 

questions and shared their input. A list of proposed inspections was presented and discussed, and 

all questions and comments were documented and considered.  

 

At the L&O meeting on June 28, 2022, the final draft was presented and approved. However, at 

the W&M meeting on August 29, 2022, while discussing rental ordinance fee, a suggestion was 

made to have another meeting with property owners before presenting to the Council. 

 

Conversation was, again, separated into two meetings that took place at the end of October. The 

first meeting included mostly multiple family owners with attendance of about 25 people, who 

complained about high cost of the program, especially inspections. However, they offered a 

suggestion of, and expressed support for, a registration program backed by significant negative 

repercussions for Housing Code violations reported to the City by tenants. The second meeting 

was attended by about 20 people, mostly single-family houses owners, who voiced their strong 

agreement with the registration plan that was mentioned by staff. 

 

The City of Marshall is the only city among comparable cities (and one of very few cities of 

similar size in the State of Minnesota) that does not have a rental ordinance.  It is home to a four-

year college, which increases demand for rental properties, and, with 44% of the population 

renting, Marshall is near the top of the list for such percentage in Minnesota. The City has a 

Housing Code that has been in place for several decades, and is enforced on a complaint basis 

only. However, many people are unaware of this code, on one hand, and the City is unaware of 

many rental properties, on the other hand. It may be noted that city staff never met with any 

groups representing tenants, even though tenants are also stakeholders in this matter. However, 

we do have strong indication that tenants support some form of rental housing code. 

 

Page 9Item 2.



The proposed Rental Ordinance is generally based on similar ordinances from comparable cities, 

but it has been revised now to become a registration program only. Mandatory registration with a 

nominal one-time fee and no mandatory regular inspections will reduce owners’ expenses. 

Registration process will require property owners to sign a statement that their properties meet 

current Housing Code. Valid complaints and concerns – the ones that are made about items 

covered by the Housing Code and which have been brought up to the owner/manager – will be 

investigated by staff during inspections. These inspections will review the entire unit for other 

violations though, and the owner will have to pay inspection fees for these inspections. 

Revocation of the registration is possible in cases when cooperation is lacking and/or rental units 

become non-compliant. 

 

Short-term rentals, including Bed and Breakfast, are addressed as a separate section within this 

new Ordinance so a Conditional Use Permit for a B&B will no longer be required. Staff would 

also recommend amending the ordinance by allowing renting to more than three unrelated adults, 

which would expand rental opportunities for college students living in single family houses. 

 

The license term is proposed to be two years considering that there are no required inspections 

and there are no renewal fees, and the first term will start in 2023. 

 

At the meeting on November 22, 2022, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 

recommend to City Council approving the new Article VIII Residential Rental Code. 

 

An ordinance summary, a sample of a Registration Certificate, and staff inspection lists are 

attached for reference. 
 
The new Article VIII Residential Rental Code was introduced and called for Public Hearing at 
the December 13, 2022, City Council meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None. 

Recommendations: that the Council close the public hearing on Article VIII Residential Rental Code 
  
that the Council adopt Article VIII Residential Rental Code 

 

Page 10Item 2.



Chapter 18 – Buildings and Building Regulations 

Article VIII – Residential Rental Code 

Section 18-137 – Findings, purposes, scope, and administration. 

   (a)   Legislative finding.  It is hereby found that there exist and may in the future exist, within 
the City, residential rental premises, rooming units or parts thereof, and renter-occupied mobile 
homes which, by deficiencies in their structure, equipment, sanitation, maintenance, use or 
occupancy, affect or are likely to affect adversely the public health, including the physical, 
mental and social well-being of people, their safety, and general welfare. To correct and prevent 
the existence of such adverse conditions, to achieve and maintain such levels of residential 
environmental quality that will protect and promote public health, safety and general welfare, 
preserve property values and prevent blight, it is further found that the establishment and 
enforcement of minimum rental housing standards are required. It is further found that a 
municipal registration program is appropriate to effectively enforce residential rental unit 
maintenance standards and correct or prevent law violations, nuisances and other disturbances 
and disorders involving residential rental units within the City. 

   (b)   Purpose. It is hereby declared that the purpose of this Article is to protect, preserve and 
promote the physical and mental health and social well-being of the people, to prevent and 
control the incidence of communicable diseases, to reduce environmental hazards to health, to 
regulate rental units for the purpose of maintaining adequate sanitation and public health, to 
maintain a quality of character and stability of rental housing, to prevent possible blight, to 
protect the safety of the people, and to promote the general welfare by legislation, which shall 
be applicable to all rental units, as defined herein, now in existence or hereafter constructed. It 
is hereby further declared that the purpose of this Article is to ensure that the quality of rental 
units is adequate for protection of public health, safety and general welfare; and to determine an 
adequate level of maintenance, the responsibilities of owners, operators and occupants of 
dwellings, and provision for the administration and enforcement thereof. 

   (c)   Scope.  The provisions of this Article shall apply uniformly to the construction, 
maintenance, use, and occupancy of all dwellings and rental units, inclusive of rental units in 
mixed-use structures, and to all renter-occupied mobile homes within the jurisdiction of the City, 
irrespective of when or under what code or codes such buildings or structures were originally 
constructed or rehabilitated. However, the provisions of this Article shall not apply to state or 
federally licensed facilities/units that are regularly inspected by the applicable agency, and to 
congregate living facilities.  

   (d)   Administration. This Article shall be enforced by a Housing and Rental Ordinance 
administrator appointed by the City Administrator. 

 

Section 18-138 – Definitions. 

CITY. The City of Marshall or its representative. 

DWELLING. Any building or other structure, including a manufactured home, which is wholly or 
partly used, or intended to be used, exclusively for living and sleeping by human occupants on a 
permanent basis. Consequently, hotels and motels are not considered dwellings. 

OCCUPANT.  Any person residing in a rental unit on a permanent or short-term basis.  

Page 11Item 2.



PERMANENT BASIS. Any consecutive term 30 days or more or inconsecutive terms adding up 
to more than 30 days in a calendar year. 

PROPERTY MANAGER. A natural person who is authorized by the rental unit owner to make 
decisions for the owner about rental, occupancy, and maintenance of the rental unit. 

RENT or LEASE. The offering of a rental unit to a non-owner on a permanent basis, based on a 
written agreement covering applicable conditions, and with rent paid in money or labor, whereby 
non-payment of a periodic payment means the occupants may be evicted without the necessity 
of either a statutory mortgage foreclosure procedure, a statutory termination of contract for deed 
procedure or a statutory repossession procedure. 

RENTAL UNIT. Any house, apartment, condominium, townhouse, manufactured home, or room 
or group of rooms constituting, or located within, a dwelling and intended for rent or lease to a 
person or a group of persons. Consequently, a room offered for rent or lease to a roomer or 
boarder is considered a rental unit. 

SHORT-TERM RENT. The offering of a rental unit to a non-owner for a fixed period of time of 
less than 30 days, based on a written agreement covering applicable conditions. Examples of 
short-term rent are Bed and Breakfast and VRBO. 

Other applicable terms are as defined in the State Building Code and City Zoning Ordinance.  

 

Section 18-139 – Conflict of Ordinances; effect of partial invalidity. 

   (a)   In any case where a provision of this Article is found to be in conflict with a provision of 
any zoning, building, fire safety or health ordinance or code of the City existing on the effective 
date of this section, or of any state or federal statute, rule or regulation, the provision which 
establishes the higher standard for the promotion and protection of the health and safety of the 
people shall prevail. In any case where a provision of this Article is found to be in conflict with a 
provision of any other ordinance or code of the City existing on the effective date of this section 
which establishes a lower standard for the promotion and protection of the health and safety of 
the people, the provisions of this Article shall be deemed to prevail to the extent allowed by the 
State and Federal law. 
 
   (b)   If any division, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Article should be declared 
invalid for any reason whatsoever, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this 
Article, which shall remain in full force and effect; and to this end, the provisions of this section 
are hereby declared to be severable. 
 

Section 18-140 – Registration requirements. 

   (a)   No person or entity may hereafter allow to rent or lease their rental unit within the scope 
of this Article to another person or entity for occupancy unless the dwelling in which this rental 
unit is located is registered as required by this Article. 

   (b)   Each dwelling containing rental units shall have separate registration, unless rental units 
within such dwelling have different property owners, in which case each rental unit shall be 
registered separately. When multiple dwellings containing rental units exist on one property, a 
separate registration shall be required for each dwelling. 

Page 12Item 2.



   (c)    Each rental unit shall have an owner who is able to respond to urgent complaints within 
one hour and address them within 48 hours or a designated property manager who shall be 
able to provide the same response time to occupants’ complaints and maintenance requests. 

   (d)   Any person or entity desiring to rent or lease their residential rental unit(s) shall apply for 
registration by using website designed by the City for that purpose. The applicant must provide 
the following information: 

      (1)   Name, address, phone number, and e-mail address of the property owner. 

      (2)   Name, address, phone number, and e-mail address, of a designated property manager, 
if any. 

      (3)  The full street address of the rental property. 

(4)  The number and types (number of bedrooms per unit) of rental units within the rental 
property. 

      (5)  For dwellings containing multiple rental units, a sketch of the property identifying all 
rental units by assigned number, and a sketch of the parking lot, unless all required 
parking is provided within enclosed attached garages or off-street parking is not required 
by Ordinance. 

(6)  For dwellings containing common entry/space, fire sprinkler system, fire panel, and fire 
extinguishers’ most recent testing dates, when applicable.  

(7)  An acknowledgment that the applicant has conducted inspections of the dwelling and 
certify that the building is in full compliance with the requirements of the City of Marshall 
Housing Code. 

      (8)  An acknowledgment that the applicant has reviewed and understood the provisions of 
this Article, intends to abide by its provisions and will include reference to this Article in 
any written agreement used in renting the property. 

 

Section 18-141 – Registration; renewal; terms. 

(a) The initial registration of all existing rental properties shall be completed by June 30, 
2023. Thereafter, all rental properties brought to the market shall be registered prior to 
occupancy.  

 
(b) Upon receipt of a completed registration application and payment of the registration 

fees, the City shall issue a Registration Certificate for the specified property, except as provided 
in Section 18-147 Failure to grant registration. 

 

(c) After obtaining the initial registration certification, rental property owners or their 
designated property managers will receive a renewal notice on or before November 1st of the 
expiration year (the second year of the term). Renewal application shall be completed no later 
than December 31st of such year. Failure of the City to deliver renewal application and/or failure 
of an owner or local property manager to receive a renewal application, does not excuse or 
waive the renewal requirement of this Article. Renewal applications shall contain all information 
as required by Section 18-140 Registration requirements. 

 

Page 13Item 2.



(d) The Registration Certificate terms shall be two years with the first full term starting on 
January 1, 2023. Thereafter, all rental properties brought to the market shall have their first 
terms started at the beginning of the then-current term. 

 

Section 18-142 – Transfer of property. 

Every new owner of an existing rental property shall furnish to the City information as listed in 
Section 18-140 Registration requirements, subsection (d), items (1), (2), and (8) before taking 
possession of the rental property upon closing the transaction. No new registration application 
or fee is to be required of the new owner, provided that the previous owner has paid all 
applicable fees and has complied with all requirements of this Article and corrected any 
violations of health, zoning, fire or safety codes of the city or state law. If any change in the 
occupancy as originally registered is contemplated by the new owner, a new complete 
registration application will be required. 

 

Section 18-143 – Posting of certificate. 

Each registration holder must post the registration certificate, retain its copy on file, and be able 
to produce said copy upon demand. Registration certificate shall be posted in a conspicuous 
spot near the common front entry, such as a public corridor, hallway or lobby, for all dwellings 
with common front entry. In dwellings without common entry, a copy of the registration 
certificate shall be posted in each rental unit next to the unit’s electrical panel or in other 
conspicuous location.   

 

Section 18-144 – Fees; fines. 

(a) The council may, by resolution, establish fees for the filing of applications for dwelling 
registration, registration renewal, inspections, and other related activities. The fee shall be 
paid in full before the application shall be considered and shall not be refundable. No pro-
rating for partial terms shall be permitted. 
 

(b) The council may, by resolution, establish fines for non-compliance with this Article, including, 
but not limited to, failure to apply for a registration or renewal and failure to comply with 
Section 18-145 Maintenance Standards, subsection (a). All unpaid fines may be assessed 
to the property owner. 

 

Section 18-145 – Maintenance standards. 

(a)  Every rental property shall be maintained by its owner in compliance with the current City 
Housing Code and relevant provisions of the City Ordinance and State Fire Code. Dwelling 
registration does not constitute certification of full compliance with such codes, standards, 
ordinances or statutes by the City, and is therefore just an acknowledgement of the completion 
of the registration process.  

(b)   Each rental property shall limit tenant street parking to within the property width on the 
property side of the street, unless off-street parking is not required by the Ordinance. 

Page 14Item 2.



 

(c)   Responsibilities of occupants. 

    
(1) Every occupant of a rental unit shall not remove any smoke or CO detectors or remove 

the batteries powering the said detectors or render them inoperable in any other way; 
regular replacement of expired batteries or detectors is the responsibility of the owner. 
   

(2) Every occupant of a rental unit shall store and dispose of their rubbish, garbage, refuse 
and any other waste in accordance with their lease or rental agreement and the City 
Ordinance, and shall not accumulate any of the above on the property except within the 
garbage enclosure if provided on the premises. 
 

Section 18-146 – Inspections and investigations. 

   (a)   No regular inspections of the dwellings or rental units are mandated under this Article. 
Full rental unit inspections shall be conducted in accordance with the current City Housing Code 
based on valid complaints only. A valid complaint is a complaint that brings up an item covered 
by the City Housing Code and made after the landlord or manager was notified prior to 
complaint and at least 48 hours passed with no response, or five working days passed with no 
action taken after an initial response to a complaint. The rental unit owner shall be given a 
reasonable time to correct violations and deficiencies. The City shall have the right to conduct 
additional inspections of all properties based on complaints of landlords, tenants, occupants, 
neighbors or other individuals. 

   (b)   All persons authorized by the City to inspect dwellings shall have the authority to enter, 
with three days’ notice to the registration holder or property manager, any rental unit or dwelling 
containing a rental unit, registered or required to be registered, for the purpose of enforcing this 
Article. All registration holders shall, as a condition of registration, consent to such entries for 
inspection without warrant, and agree to be present, in person or through property manager, 
during required inspections. All registration holders shall include, as a condition of any lease or 
rental agreement, that tenants or occupants agree to such entries for inspection without warrant. 
This provision does not limit or preclude any other right of entry authorized by law. 

 

Section 18-147 – Failure to grant registration; revocation; suspension; failure to renew 
registration. 

   (a)   The City reserves the right to not register a dwelling in case it does not comply with the 
requirements of this Article, has unresolved City Ordinance violations, or is a subject to unpaid 
taxes and assessments. 

   (b)   Any registration issued under this Article is subject to the right, which is hereby expressly 
reserved by the City, to deny, suspend, revoke or not renew should the registration applicants 
and holders or their agents, employees, or representatives, directly or indirectly, provide false or 
misleading information on application, fail to pay appropriate fees, or fail to comply with the 
requirements of this Article in any other way, including, but not limited to, refusal to provide 
access to premises for inspections or operate and maintain the dwelling or rental unit according 
to Section 18-145 Maintenance standards of this Article, any ordinance of the City, any special 
permit issued by the City, or the laws of the state. However, a registration shall not be denied, 

Page 15Item 2.



suspended, revoked or not renewed if the registration holder complies with a correction order or 
orders in a reasonably timely manner as determined by the City. 

   (c)   The City shall notify, in writing, the applicant that registration application has been denied, 
or the registration holder that registration is about to be suspended, revoked or not renewed. 
The suspension, revocation or non-renewal shall occur 30 days after the date of the notification 
order, or at such later date as set out in the notification. Additionally, the revocation shall never 
occur until a 60-day minimal grace period of suspension expiration. 

    (d)  Any applicant or registration holder, whose application for registration or renewal, 
respectively, is denied or whose registration is suspended or revoked, may request, and shall 
be granted, a hearing in the matter before the City Council. The request shall be made in writing 
and shall state the City action being appealed and the reason for appeal. The request shall be 
made within 14 days of the City action and the hearing shall be granted within 30 days of the 
request. 

(e)  As an alternative to suspension of the dwelling registration, in dwelling containing 
multiple rental units, the City may exclude a non-compliant rental unit from registration. The 
procedure for such exclusion shall be the same as for registration suspension. 

 

Section 18-148 – Special conditions for short-term rental units. 

(a) No additional occupancy in recreational vehicles, campers, and tents shall be permitted. 
Off-street parking shall be provided as required by the parking Ordinance. No more than two 
guest parking on the street shall be permitted. 

 
(b) Exterior appearance, landscaping, and lighting shall be compatible and blend with the 

neighborhood. No identification signs shall be permitted, except Bed and Breakfast facilities 
may have one four-square-foot sign mounted on a building near main entrance door. 

 
(c) The property shall not be listed for sale at the time of initial application for registration or 

any renewals. 
 

(d) If a short-term rental unit is located in a single-family residence or a duplex, the property 
lines shall be clearly marked with hedge line, fencing, corner posts, etc. If pets are permitted, 
the entire yard shall be fenced off with a solid fence. 

 

(e) The facility shall comply with all health, fire, safety rules and other regulations of the 
state and the city, including current Housing Code and City Ordinance. This condition shall be 
confirmed by a City inspection prior to issuing a registration certificate. 

 

(f) In Bed and Breakfast facilities, the owner shall operate and permanently occupy such 
facility, shall not operate other commercial enterprises, including food and beverage services to 
anyone other than registered guests, from such facility, and shall not permit or provide cooking 
equipment in guest bedrooms.  

 

Section 18-149 – Conduct on registered premises. 

(a)   The registration holder shall be responsible for preventing repeat instances of disorderly 
conduct by tenants, occupants, members of their households and guests on the premises.  For 

Page 16Item 2.



the purposes of this section, “disorderly conduct” means any offence involving public safety, 
public peace and order, and public moral as defined in Chapter 42 of the City Ordinance or 
violation of any State or Federal law of same nature, that generate police involvement.  

(b) If more than three instances of disorderly conduct occur on the premises within twelve 
consecutive months, the registration holder may be issued a written warning. Another instance 
of a disorderly conduct within four months of a warning issuance or issuance of two warnings 
within any three-year time period may be a reason for registration suspension or revocation. 

(c) No suspension or revocation shall be imposed where the instance of disorderly conduct 
on the premises occurred during the pendency of eviction proceedings (unlawful detainer) or 
within 30 days of notice given by the registration holder to a tenant to vacate the premises 
where the disorderly use was related to and occurring in the unit for which eviction proceedings 
were undertaken or notice to vacate was given.  Eviction proceedings shall not be a bar to 
sanctions unless they are diligently pursued by the registration holder. 

 

Section 18-150 – Interim housing. 

In the event that the registration is denied, suspended, revoked, or not renewed or any rental 
unit is excluded from the registration, due to the relevant action or inaction of the dwelling owner 
or manager, all tenants or occupants of the dwelling or excluded rental unit shall be provided, at 
the owner’s expense, suitable interim housing similar to the existing living conditions. The owner 
shall provide such interim housing until the registration is granted or restored or until the end of 
the lease term, whichever is shorter.  

 

Section 18-151 – Applicable laws. 

   Registration holders are subject to all of the ordinances of the City and state laws relating to 
rental dwellings and this Article shall not be construed or interpreted to supersede or limit any 
applicable ordinance or law. 

 

Section 18-152 – Violations; injunctive relief. 

   (a)   Nothing in this Article prevents the City from taking enforcement action under any of its 
fire, housing, zoning, health safety or other codes, ordinances and state laws for violations 
thereof, or to seek injunctive relief and criminal prosecution for violations of any ordinance, code 
or law. Nothing contained in this Article prevents the City from seeking injunctive relief against a 
property owner or designated property manager who fails to comply with the terms and 
conditions of this Article or to obtain an order closing such rental units until violations of this 
particular Article have been remedied by the property owner or designated property manager. 

   (b)   Violation of this Article is a misdemeanor and each separate day on which a continuing 
violation occurs is a separate violation. All costs of prosecution for such misdemeanor will be 
assessed to the property owner. 

   (c)   No provision of this Article designating the duties of any official or employee of the City 
shall be so construed as to make such official or employee liable for the penalty provided in this 
Section due to failure to perform such duty. 

Page 17Item 2.



SUMMARY ORDINANCE NO. 23-004 
ADOPTING CHAPTER 18, ARTICLE VIII 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL CODE 
 

 
The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1: City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 18, Article VIII, Sections 18-137 through 86-152 are hereby 
adopted. 
 
Section 2: It is hereby determined that publication of this Title and Summary Ordinance will clearly inform the 
public of the intent and effect of Ordinance No. 23-004. 
 
It is hereby directed that only the above Title and Summary of Ordinance No. 23-004 be published conforming 
to Minnesota Statutes §331A.01 with the following: 
 

NOTICE 
Persons interested in reviewing a complete copy of the Ordinance may do so at the office of the City Clerk, City 
Offices, 344 West Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota 56258. 
 
Section 3: This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and summary publication. 
 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 24th day of January 2023. 
 
THE COMMON COUNCIL      ATTEST: 
Robert Byrnes       Steven Anderson 
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN     City Clerk 
 
  

Page 18Item 2.



 
 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project - 1) Improvement Hearing;  
2) Consider Resolution Ordering Improvement & Preparation of Plans. 

Background 
Information: 

Property owners affected by the above-referenced project have been notified, according to 
law, that a hearing would be held on January 24, 2023. A public presentation will be made 
followed by any discussion.  
 
This project consists of:  reconstruction and utility replacement on West Lyon Street from East 
College Drive to North 5th Street and North 3rd Street from West Main Street to West Redwood 
Street. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer on 
West Lyon and North 3rd Streets. Other items of work included in this project are pavement 
removal, aggregate base, concrete surfacing, sidewalks, curb and gutter, streetscaping, and 
other minor work. Also included with this project will include reconstruction of the Addison 
Parking Lot adjacent to West Lyon Street and East College Drive. Reconstruction of the parking 
lot will include pavement removal, grading, aggregate base, and concrete surfacing. 
 
This reconstruction project has been discussed at multiple meetings of the PI/T Committee and 
Downtown Business Association (DBA), with meetings including Bolton & Menk and City staff. 
Numerous topics have been discussed, including: parking, lane widths, sidewalk and ADA 
standards, streetscaping, Main/3rd traffic signal, dedicated pedestrian signal (HAWK system), 
and many other more detailed topics.  
 
In addition, City staff has also held individual meetings with some of the affected business 
owners regarding the project.  
 
Included in the City Council packet are engineering plan sheets related to downtown 
landscaping for review. Some features of the final streetscape shown on the plans include: 
 

- Each intersection incorporates curb bump outs to reduce the distance across the street 
for pedestrian street crossings and bring pedestrians closer to the vehicular traffic, 
making the pedestrian more visible. 

- Streets are slightly narrowed to increase sidewalk space. This results in a better 
pedestrian environment for downtown and also improves ADA accessibility by allowing 
for sidewalk cross slopes to be reduced (making the sidewalk flatter, or less steep). 

- Parking is adjusted from angle parking on both sides on W. Lyon Street to angle parking 
on one side, parallel parking on the other. This allows for the street to be narrowed for 
ADA and it allows for vehicles to have more space on the street than exists today, 
making the downtown area feel less restricted or less tight when driving. 

- Parking is added on N. 3rd Street between W. Lyon Street and W. Redwood Street by 
offering angle parking on one side and parallel parking on the other. The addition of 
parking was made possible due to the U.S. Postal Service moving the drop boxes from 
the street area to the alley area next to their property.  

Page 19Item 3.



- The one block of N. 3rd Street between W. Main Street and W. Lyon Street is converted 
from a two-way street to a one-way street heading in the direction from Main to Lyon. 
The traffic signal heads that face N. 3rd Street will be removed, but the signal will 
remain in-place to stop traffic for pedestrian crossings of W. Main Street. Treatment 
of the traffic signal was studied by the City through a contract with Bolton & Menk and 
MnDOT has approved the Intersection Control Evaluation (ICE) that proposes this 
change. Leaving this signal was a concession and compromise of the City to the DBA 
because the DBA was not in support of traffic signal removal and installation of an RRFB 
or HAWK type of pedestrian signal. 

- Streetscaping (landscaping) was added largely on the one block of N. 3rd Street 
between Main Street and W. Lyon Street. The majority property owner on the block 
has requested these types of improvements and the plan incorporates numerous 
offerings: landscaping areas with perennial plantings, benches, street lights that 
accommodate string lighting over the roadway area, possible string lighting, pedestrian 
plaza area between W. Main Street and the alley, roll-over type of curbing along the 
plaza for more cohesive usage during downtown events, lighted bollards along the roll-
over type of curbing to allow for delineation between the street and sidewalk, street 
trees, and electrical pedestals throughout the block, including some that are large 
enough for food truck usage. Landscaping areas are “flush” or level to the sidewalk 
elevation as requested by the DBA. 

 
The City Council is not being asked today to offer final approval of construction plans. The 
landscaping plans are included in the City Council packet for information-only as another 
method of exposing the City Council and the general public to the project plans as they are 
being discussed and created. 
 
If the City Council decides to proceed, the attached resolution has been prepared ordering the 
improvement and the preparation of plans. At a future City Council meeting, the City Council 
will be asked to pass a resolution that approves construction plans and specifications and 
authorizes staff to advertise for bids. 
 
To proceed with this project, adoption of the resolution ordering improvement requires a 
“super-majority” vote, meaning the Council can only adopt the resolution by a four-fifths vote 
of all members of the Council.  

Fiscal Impact: The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $3,000,000. The total 
estimated project cost, including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for engineering and 
administrative costs is $3,828,000. All improvements will be assessed according to the current 
Special Assessment Policy, including but not limited to participation from Marshall Municipal 
Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem. 
Final approval of the project must include determination of funding sources.  
 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1: 
that the Council close the public hearing on improvement for Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd 
St. Reconstruction Project. 
 
Recommendation No. 2: 
that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 23-008, which is the “Resolution Ordering 
Improvement and Preparation of Plans” for Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. 
Reconstruction Project. 

 

Page 20Item 3.



 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-008 
 
 RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT 
 AND PREPARATION OF PLANS 
 

WHEREAS, a resolution of the City Council adopted the 10th  day of January, 2023, 
fixed a date for a Council hearing for proposed improvements under the following project: 

 
PROJECT ST-009:  W LYON ST. / N 3RD ST. RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT -The 
proposed project includes:  reconstruction and utility replacement on West Lyon Street 
from East College Drive to North 5th Street, and North 3rd Street from West Main Street 
to West Redwood Street. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary 
sewer, and storm sewer on West Lyon and North 3rd Streets. Other items of work 
included in this project are pavement removal, aggregate base, concrete surfacing, 
sidewalks, curb and gutter, streetscaping, and other minor work. Also included with 
this project will include reconstruction of the Addison Parking Lot adjacent to West 
Lyon Street and East College Drive. Reconstruction of the parking lot will include 
pavement removal, grading, aggregate base, and concrete surfacing. 

 
AND WHEREAS, ten days' mailed notice and two weeks' published notice of the 

hearing was given, and the hearing was held thereon on the 24th  day of January, 2023, at 
which all persons desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be heard thereon.  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 

 
1. Such improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible as detailed in 

the feasibility report. 
2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the Council resolution 

receiving the Feasibility Report adopted the  10th  day of January, 2023.   
3. Jason R. Anderson, P.E. is hereby designated as the engineer for this 

improvement.  The engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for the 
making of such improvement. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  24th  day of January, 2023. 

 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:   
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer  
 

Page 21Item 3.



 

 

  

FEASIBILITY REPORT 
 

PROJECT ST-009 

W. LYON ST. / N. 3RD ST. 
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

 
January 10, 2023 

Page 22Item 3.



  - 1 - 

Table of Contents 
 

FEASIBILITY REPORT ....................................................................................................... 2 

1.0   SCOPE ........................................................................................................................... 2 

2.0   BACKGROUND / EXISTING CONDITIONS ............................................. 2 

3.0   PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ..................................................................... 4 

4.0   STATEMENT OF PROBABLE COST ............................................................6 

5.0   PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS ...........................................................................6 

6.0   FEASIBILITY/CONDITIONS/QUALIFICATIONS.................................... 7 

7.0   PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE ............................................................ 7 

APPENDIX .............................................................................................................................. 8 

PROJECT LAYOUTS ........................................................................................................9 

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report 
was prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

 

By: ___________________________________ 
 Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 

Registration No. 53322 

 

 

 

  

Page 23Item 3.



  - 2 - 

FEASIBILITY REPORT 
 

PROJECT ST-009 
W. LYON ST. / N. 3RD ST. 

RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 

CITY OF 
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

1.0   SCOPE 
 

This Feasibility Report as authorized by the City Council, covers the following proposed improvements: 
reconstruction and utility replacement on West Lyon Street from East College Drive to North 5th 
Street, and North 3rd Street from West Main Street to West Redwood Street. All utilities will be 
replaced, including watermain, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer on West Lyon and North 3rd Streets. 
Other items of work included in this project are pavement removal, aggregate base, concrete 
surfacing, sidewalks, curb and gutter, streetscaping, and other minor work. Also included with this 
project will include reconstruction of the Addison Parking Lot adjacent to West Lyon Street and East 
College Drive. Reconstruction of the parking lot will include pavement removal, grading, aggregate 
base, and concrete surfacing. 

 

 

2.0   BACKGROUND / EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 

Street 
 
City records indicate that these streets were originally constructed generally in the 1950’s. The original 
pavement section does not meet the City’s current standards for thickness and load rating. The 
existing pavement surface is beginning to show its age with considerable cracking. There are 
numerous patches due to pavement degradation. 

The existing street width of North 3rd Street measures 45-FT as measured from back of curb to back 
of curb. The existing street width of West Lyon Street measures 56-FT as measured from back of curb 
to back of curb. Currently, the existing segment of West Lyon Street is marked to include two travel 
lanes with 45-degree angled parking on both sides of the street. North 3rd Street between West Main 
Street and West Lyon Street is marked to include two travel lanes with 45-degree angled parking on 
the north side and parallel parking on the south side. The segment of North 3rd Street between West 
Lyon Street and West Redwood Street is marked to include two travel lanes and parallel parking on 
the south side of the street. No parking is allowed on the north side of this segment due to the existing 

Page 24Item 3.



  - 3 - 

raised island that used to include the drive-up post office mail drop boxes and the dedicated left turn 
lane approaching the West Lyon Street intersection.  

The existing concrete pavement in the Addison Parking Lot has several deterioration signs including 
spalling, stripping, cracking, and buckling. The existing stalls are arranged in a 45-degree angled 
pattern with routing occurring in West Lyon Street and the alley way through 3 separate access points 
to West Lyon Street. 

There are currently variable width sections of sidewalk on the two corridors. On North 3rd Street 
between West Main Street and West Lyon Street, the existing sidewalk measures approximately 10-
FT measured from the back of curb to the building fronts. The remaining block of 3rd Street includes 
generally 5-FT wide sidewalk with the exception of a segment of 15-FT wide sidewalk on the south 
side of the street adjacent to the commercial property. On West Lyon Street between East College 
Drive and North 4th Street, the existing sidewalk measures approximately 10-FT as measured from 
back of curb to the right-of-way. On West Lyon Street between North 4th Street and North 5th Street, 
the existing sidewalk has a variable width sidewalk dependent on the segment of the block and side 
of the street. Widths include 5-FT, 7-FT, and 10-FT wide sidewalk.  

The sidewalk along West Lyon Street between East College Drive and North 5th Street and North 3rd 
Street between West Lyon Street and West Redwood Street has exhibited signs of issues with cracking 
and buckling observed. The sidewalk on North 3rd Street between West Main Street and West Lyon 
Street was recently replaced in 2014 and included colored pavement. This sidewalk does not meet 
the current requirements of ADA accessibility due to several areas that exceed the maximum cross 
slope. Several of the existing pedestrian ramps are not ADA compliant. 

 

Utilities 

 

The existing watermain along West Lyon Street is 4” ductile iron pipe (DIP) between East College Drive 
and North 5th Street. The existing watermain under North 3rd Street is a 4” DIP that runs between West 
Main Street and West Lyon Street. Several of the existing water services in this area have been 
observed to be lead material and can be inferred that most of the remaining services are made of a 
similar material. All of the 4” DIP in this project area is in poor condition, undersized, and do not 
provide for sufficient fire hydrant pressures for today’s standards.  

The existing sanitary sewer main along West Lyon Street between East College Drive and North 3rd 
Street is 8” vitrified clay pipe (VCP). This main flows east to an existing main under College Drive. The 
existing sanitary sewer main along North 3rd Street between West Main Street and West Lyon Street 
is 8” VCP. This main flows north to West Lyon Street where it continues then westward. On West Lyon 
Street between North 3rd Street and North 4th Street, the existing sanitary sewer main is 10” VCP. This 
main collects from North 3rd Street and continues to flow to the west. The remaining block of West 
Lyon Street between North 4th Street and North 5th Street is 12” VCP. This main collects the previous 
two segments and flows west to North 5th Street. There is no sanitary sewer main on North 3rd Street 
between West Lyon Street and West Redwood Street. The age and condition of the sewer in these 
segments make this sewer a good candidate for replacement with this project.  

There are limited segments of separate existing storm sewer. Catch basins at the intersection of West 
Lyon Street and North 3rd Street drain into an existing 12” storm sewer pipe. The 12” storm sewer 
main flows north towards West Redwood Street. Based on an analysis of the existing drainage area 
and the downstream storm sewer main, the storm sewer system is undersized under current 
standards. There is insufficient catch basins to provide adequate surface drainage and downstream 
storm sewer main under North 3rd Street and further are not large enough to provide sufficient 

Page 25Item 3.



  - 4 - 

capacity for the drainage areas. This insufficiency in the existing system leaves risk for street flooding 
during heaving rain events.  

   

 

3.0   PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
 

Street 

 
A concrete pavement section will be proposed and discussed in this feasibility report. Staff is 
proposing a street section comprised of 7” of concrete surfacing, 6” of Class 5 aggregate base, and 
12” of Select Granular subbase. A geotextile fabric will be placed on the subgrade prior to the 
placement of the Select Granular subbase. A 6” perforated drain tile shall be installed at the back of 
the curb below the aggregate base to provide subsurface drainage for the street section. 

A concrete pavement section in the Addison Parking Lot is proposed with a 6” concrete surface and 
6” of Class 5 aggregate base. A geotextile fabric will be placed on the subgrade prior to the placement 
of the Class 5 aggregate base. 

The proposed roadway will be 52.5-FT travel way (as measured from curb face to curb face) on West 
Lyon Street from East College Drive to North 5th Street and North 3rd Street from West Lyon Street to 
West Redwood Street. The project proposes two 12-FT travel lanes, an 8-FT parallel parking lane, and 
a 20.5-FT 45-degree angled parking lane. On West Lyon Street, the angled parking lane will be on the 
north side and the parallel parking will be on the south side of the street. On North 3rd Street between 
West Lyon Street and West Redwood Street, the angled parking lane will be on the east side of the 
street and the parallel parking lane on the west side of the street. The proposed roadway on North 
3rd Street from West Main Street to West Lyon Street would be changed from a two-way traveled 
direction to a one-way traveled direction progressing northbound and the travel width (as measured 
from curb face to curb face) will be variable. South of the alley, the width will be a 34.5-FT travel way. 
In this segment, there will be a 14-FT travel lane and a 20.5-FT 45-degree angled parking lane on the 
west side of the street. North of the alley, the width will be a 43.5-FT travel way. In this segment, 
there will be a 14-FT travel lane, a 20.5-FT 45-degree angled parking lane on the west side, and a 9-FT 
parallel parking lane on the east side of the street. The existing intersection signal at West Main Street 
and North 3rd Street will be reconfigured to no longer have signal heads in the direction of North 3rd 
Street and the signal will be reprogrammed as a “pedestrian signal” that would only stop traffic when 
a pedestrian activates the crossing push button. 

The proposed segment of West Lyon Street between East College Drive and North 5th Street will be 
2.5-FT narrower than the existing street. The proposed segment of North 3rd Street between West 
Lyon Street and West Redwood Street will be 7.5-FT wider than the existing street. The proposed 
segments of North 3rd Street between West Main Street and West Redwood Street will be 9.5-FT 
narrower than the existing street south of the alley and 0.5-FT narrower than the existing street north 
of the alley. 

Page 26Item 3.



  - 5 - 

The Addison Parking Lot would be reconfigured to route traffic through a single two-way access to 
West Lyon Street, utilizing the furthest north existing access location. The two existing accesses east 
of this location would be closed due to their proximity to the West Lyon Street and East College Drive 
intersection. The parking stalls would be reconfigured into 90-degree orientations with an internal 
loop for traffic routing. The existing access to the alley nearby East College Drive would be maintained 
for an alternative two-way access. 

The project is proposing to replace the existing sidewalk on West Lyon Street with a 12.75-FT sidewalk 
paved from back of curb to right-of-way. A 5-FT sidewalk with a 1-FT grass buffer adjacent to the right-
of-way is proposed for the west side of North 3rd Street between West Lyon Street and West Redwood 
Street. On the east side of North 3rd Street between West Lyon Street and West Redwood Street, a 5-
FT sidewalk with a 1-FT grass buffer is proposed north of the alley, and an 11-FT sidewalk paved from 
back of curb to right-of-way is proposed on the south side of the alley. On the west side of North 3rd 
Street between West Main Street and West Redwood Street, a 15-FT sidewalk is proposed from back 
of curb to the right-of-way. On the east side of North 3rd Street between West Main Street and West 
Lyon Street, there are two different proposed widths of sidewalk. South of the alley, a 29.5-FT 
sidewalk is proposed to provide a “mini plaza” space for streetscaping features and gathering space. 
North of the alley, a 20.5-FT sidewalk is proposed.  

 

Utilities 

 

The proposed utility improvements include replacing existing VCP sanitary sewer, existing DIP 
watermain, and existing storm sewer.  

The watermain improvements will consist of replacing all DIP watermain with Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) 
watermain pipe. Watermain improvements are planned in close coordination with MMU staff input. 
The existing 4” and 6” DIP in the project will be replaced with 8” PVC pipe. All water services would 
be replaced with new PVC and curb stops at the right-of-way. 

The sanitary sewer system improvements will include replacing all manholes, sewer main, and sewer 
services along West Lyon Street and North 3rd Street. Generally, the VCP main will be replaced with 
8” PVC main. All sewer services will be replaced to the right-of-way (ROW) with a minimum 4” pipe 
size.  

The existing storm sewer pipe along North 3rd Street will be replaced with new reinforced concrete 
pipe. Additional catch basins would be installed on North 3rd Street at the alley between West Main 
Street and West Lyon Street. A new reinforced concrete storm sewer main would be installed on West 
Lyon Street from the intersection of North 3rd Street to East College Drive. This new main would serve 
as the “primary” flow direction for the stormwater drainage for this area. As part of MnDOT’s 2025 
College Drive reconstruction project, MnDOT would make a connection to the storm sewer main 
under East College Drive. Until this construction takes place, the drainage would continue to flow east 
on North 3rd Street as currently. By redirecting the “primary” flow to College Drive, this will reduce 
the drainage area that enters the downstream storm sewer that is currently undersized. The work in 
this area will also include replacing all catch basin leads and existing manholes. 

Page 27Item 3.



  - 6 - 

 

 

4.0   STATEMENT OF PROBABLE COST 
 

The estimated costs to complete the proposed improvements are shown below.  The estimated 
construction costs include a 10% allowance for contingencies and a 16% allowance for administrative 
and engineering costs.  The unit prices for each item of work used in determining the estimated cost 
of construction is based on previous projects similar in nature and is subject to change. 

 

Street and Curb and Gutter   $1,335,000.00 

Watermain Replacement   $405,000.00 

Sanitary Sewer Replacement    $380,000.00 

Storm Sewer Replacement        $380,000.00 

Streetscaping Enhancements        $500,000.00 

Subtotal Estimated Construction Cost   $3,000,000.00 

Contingencies (10%)       $300,000.00 

Total Estimated Construction Cost   $3,300,000.00 

Estimated Engineering, & Administration (16%)      $528,000.00 

Total Estimated Project Cost   $3,828,000.00 

 

 

5.0   PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS 
 

The adjacent properties will not be assessed for the watermain improvements.  All costs for 
watermain and related work will be paid by MMU. 

The adjacent properties will not be assessed for sanitary sewer main improvements. All costs for 
sanitary sewer main will be paid by the City of Marshall Wastewater Department. Sanitary sewer 
service lines and connection points to the main will be assessed to the adjacent property owners 
according to current sanitary sewer assessment procedures. 

Costs for the street replacements will be partially assessed to the adjacent property owners in 
accordance with the most recent Special Assessment Policy and partially funded by the Wastewater 
Department, MMU, and Surface Water Management Utility fund.  

Streetscaping improvements will be partially assessed to the adjacent property owners as directed 
through Council action describing the split amounts. 

Page 28Item 3.



  - 7 - 

A preliminary assessment roll showing the estimated assessments for each benefiting parcel, City 
Participation, and utility participation will be prepared at a later date for consideration by the City 
Council in accordance with the most recent Special Assessment Policy. 

 

 

6.0   FEASIBILITY/CONDITIONS/QUALIFICATIONS 
 

The proposed improvements as described in this report are necessary, cost-effective, and feasible 
from an engineering standpoint.  The feasibility of this project is contingent upon the findings of the 
City Council pertaining to project financing and public input.   

 

 

7.0   PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 

The following is the anticipated schedule for the project, assuming the City Council elects to proceed 
with the proposed improvements. 

January 24, 2023 ............................................... Public Hearing on Improvement/Order Plans & Specs 
______________ ............................................... Approve Plans & Specs/Authorize Call for Bids 
 
January 27-February 22, 2023 .......................... Advertise for Bids 
 
February 22, 2023 ............................................. Bid Opening Date 
 
February 28, 2023 ............................................. Award Contract 
 
April 17, 2023 .................................................... Notice to Proceed 
 
May 2023 .......................................................... Begin Construction 
 
September 2023 ............................................... End Construction 
 
December 12, 2023 ........................................... Public Hearing on Assessment/Adopt Assessment 

  

Page 29Item 3.



  - 8 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 
 

  

Page 30Item 3.



  - 9 - 

PROJECT LAYOUTS 
 

 

Page 31Item 3.



Page 32Item 3.



Page 33Item 3.



Page 34Item 3.



Page 35Item 3.



Page 36Item 3.



Page 37Item 3.



Page 38Item 3.



Page 39Item 3.



Page 40Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Sheila Dubs 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of Memorandum of Agreement amending AFSCME Article 13.2 

Background 

Information: 

Article 13 of the AFSCME union agreement relates to Stand-By assignments and pay for 
employees who work at the wastewater treatment facility.   This memorandum of agreement 
would add the title of Technical Operator to clause 13.2.    
 
The City desires to add the Technical Operator position title to clause 13.2 so that the Technical 
Operator is eligible for stand-by assignments and the associated pay per day, thus giving the 
Plant Superintendent more flexibility to cover shifts when an employee is ill or on vacation. 
 
City staff initiated this amendment and the Union has indicated agreement.  If approved by the 
Council, this Memorandum of Agreement will be attached to the current 2022-2024 labor 
agreement, and clause 13.2 will be updated on the future labor agreement. 
 
A copy of the current agreement is attached in the background packet for reference. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This amendment will not result in additional costs.  For each standby shift, only the employee 
that worked the shift receives the standby pay.  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: That the Council approve the Memorandum of Agreement 

 

Page 41Item 4.



Page 42Item 4.



Page 43Item 4.



Page 44Item 4.



Page 45Item 4.



Page 46Item 4.



Page 47Item 4.



Page 48Item 4.



Page 49Item 4.



Page 50Item 4.



Page 51Item 4.



Page 52Item 4.



Page 53Item 4.



Page 54Item 4.



Page 55Item 4.



Page 56Item 4.



Page 57Item 4.



Page 58Item 4.



Page 59Item 4.



Page 60Item 4.



Page 61Item 4.



Page 62Item 4.



Page 63Item 4.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1255 – Introduce Plat and Call for Public Hearing.   
 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find a copy of the preliminary plat of Kwik Trip 1255.  
 
Kwik Trip has purchased the three parcels at the corner of N. Bruce Street and E. College Drive 
with the intent of building a new gas station and convenience store at this location. The purpose 
of the plat here is to combine all parcels into one and to ensure that all property issues are 
addressed prior to building on the site.  
 
Attached please find a copy of the Engineer’s Report of Preliminary Plat Review. Copies of the 
proposed subdivision has been sent to the local utility companies for their review and comments.  
 
The preliminary plat was presented at the Planning Commission meeting on January 11, 2023. 
Following discussion, Stoneberg made a motion, second by Muchlinski to recommend approval 
of the preliminary plat to the City Council. All voted in favor. 
 

Fiscal Impact: The applicant will be billed for all direct costs relating to the platting process. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council call for public hearing on the Preliminary Plat of Kwik Trip 1255 to be held at the 
February 14, 2023 City Council meeting, as per the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
 

 

Page 64Item 5.



EM

H H

E

F

F

FF
F
F

F

FF

F

F VVV

BBBBBB

B B B B

P

P

P

PP

P

H

H

H H C
C

E H

E

FF=1151.45
AC
AC

FF=1150.56
FF=1150.71

FF=
1150.69

FF=1150.72

FF=1150.69

B

FF=1150.69

M

FF=1149.15

B B
FF=1150.68

B B
FF=1150.67

B
PP

B
MM

AC

FF=1150.49
B BM

BB

FF=1150.57

BB

FF=1150.59

M
M

H

E

H

CB STM
R=1150.63
I=1148.93 S 12"

MH SAN
R=1151.70
I=1144.80 W 8"
I=1144.90 E 8"
I=1144.90 S 8"

CB STM
R=1148.98
I=1145.08 S 15"

>>

CB STM
(FROZEN LID)
R=1149.64

>>
MH STM
R=1144.32
I=1141.12 S 24"
I=1139.62 N 12"
I=1139.32 SW 15"
I=1134.32 E 36"
I=1134.32 W 36"

CB STM
R=1144.13
I=1134.33 E 36"
I=1134.33 W 36"

CB STM
R=1145.52

I=1135.92 E 36"
I=1135.92 N 36"

I=1136.12 W 12"

MH SAN
R=1146.02
I=1137.87 W 8"
I=1137.77 E 8"

MH STM
R=1144.84
I=1138.09 S
I=1138.09 N

MH SAN
R=1145.11

I=1136.26 E 15"
I=1136.26 S 18"
I=1136.21 N 24"

MH SAN
R=1144.92
I=1136.17 N 24"
I=1136.22 S 24"
I=1136.52 W 8"

MH STM
R=1151.79
I=1147.59 N 12"
I=1146.54 SW 15"
I=1143.79 E 24"
I=1145.29 W 24"

MH SAN
R=1151.32
I=1145.32 W 8"
I=1145.42 E 8"
I=1145.52 S 6"

MH STM
R=1150.74
I=1142.04 N 30"
I=1142.04 S 30"
I=1145.04 NW 12"

MH STM
R=1151.18
I=1142.18 N 30"
I=1142.38 W 24"
I=1144.68 S 12"
I=1145.68 SW 12"

>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

E COLLEGE DRIVE
(TRUNK HIGHWAY 19)

N
 B

RU
CE

 S
TR

EE
T

N
 M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
 S

TR
EE

T

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE CONCRETE SURFACE

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
SU

RF
AC

E

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

GRAVEL SURFACE

GAS PUMPS

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
SU

RF
AC

E

BUILDING

CONCRETE SURFACE
CONCRETE SURFACE

BITUMINOUS
SURFACE

UTILITY AREA

CONCRETE SURFACE

CONCRETE SURFACE

GRAVEL SURFACE

GR
AV

EL
 S

U
RF

AC
E

46.6'

44.9'

65
.4

1'

65
.2

7'

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
SU

RF
AC

E

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
SU

RF
AC

E

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

1152

1152

1151

1151

1151
1152

11
51

11
50

11
50

11
49

1151

1152

1152

11
51

11
50

1150

1150

1149

11
50

1150

1149
1148

1147

11
46

1146

1147

1148

1149

11
45

1147

1148

1149

1147

11
47

1151

11
45

C

CCCCCCCC CCCCCCCC FFFFFFFF

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F F F F F F F F F

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E E E E E E E

F
F

C C C C C C C C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C C C C C C C C C

C

C
C

F
F F

F
F F

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGF F

F
F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

EEEEEEE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

X
X

24
.2

20.2

24
.2

20.2

61.1

63
.9

43.5

29
.7

70.3

NO PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO
PA

RKIN
G

NOPARKING

NO PA
RK

IN
G

CONCRETE SURFACE

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

22
0.

00

170.92

22
0.

01

150.00

22
0.

00

150.00

BUILDING

IRON PIPE
N=193218.55
E=519002.2852
ELEV:1148.67

IRON PIPE
N=193045.27
E=519293.76
ELEV:1147.33

IRON PIPE
N=192945.50
E=519063.07
ELEV=1151.39

IRON PIPE
N=193277.43
E=519293.48
ELEV:1144.24

60.00

33
.0

0

33
.0

0

50
.0

0

50
.0

0

SO
U

TH
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
  S

TR
EE

T

N 89°49'01" E

33.00 33.00

EAST - WEST ℄
SEC. 4-111-41

33.00

33
.0

0

S 89°49'01" W

N
 0

0°
10

'5
9"

 W

N 89°49'01" E

S 
00

°4
9'

42
" E

316.65

33
0.

00

319.68

32
5.

52

323.40

90°0'0"

90°0'0"

(DESC. = 323.4 ±)

(2
 R

O
DS

)
(2 RODS)

(2 RODS)
33.00

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
- N

E 
1/

4
SE

C.
 4

-1
11

-4
1

33
0.

02

PARCEL  1

PARCEL  2

173.40

90°0'0"

22
0.

00

170.92

(2 RODS)
33.00

(DESC. = 173.4 ±)

(D
ES

C.
 =

 3
30

)

90°38'44"

(DESC. = RIGHT ANGLES)

22
0.

01
(D

ES
C.

 =
 2

20
)

S 55°55'41" W

8.07

4.
5

15

5.
5

S 89°49'01" W

S 
00

°4
9'

42
" E

316.65

32
5.

52

DETAIL
1" = 10'150.00

90°0'0"

22
0.

00

150.00

(Commitment No.: 1602948)

(Adjoiner)

OWNER:
HOFFMAN & BROBST BUILDING ACCOUNT

PIN NUMBER: 27-599052-0

DOCUMENT NO. 126266

B2102

B2103

B4

B5

B6 B7
B8

B9

B15B2122

(Adjoiner)

OWNER:
CARR PROPERTIES

PIN NUMBER: 27-918040-0

(Adjoiner)

OWNER:
CARR PROPERTIES

PIN NUMBER: 27-918042-0

WOOD FENCE

89°21'16">> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

0.2
0.2

93
.6

14.6
4.0

0.
5

32.60.
5

4.3

EXCEPTION

BUSH LINE

FOUND 5/8"
REBAR

FOUND REBAR
OPC

FOUND REBAR
W/ CAP 11943

FOUND REBAR
W/ CAP 43844

36.1' 36.0'

131.5'

48.0'

47.3'

100.5'

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

GR
AN

TE
D 

TO
 M

AR
SH

AL
L 

15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED
TO MARSHALL MUNICIPAL
UTILITIES  (DOC. NO. 171175)

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 (D

O
C.

 N
O

. 1
71

17
5)

0.6'

1.5'
0.3'

1.1'

5.5'

1.4'
1.8'

1.5'

4.1'

3.8'

3.6'

1.4' 0.9'
0.4'0.7'

5.2'

4.8'

STORE SIGN

lllllllllll

>>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>

>>

l l l l l l l

l l l l l l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

16
"W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
(L

O
CA

TI
O

N
 F

RO
M

 G
IS

)

8" WATER MAIN

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

CANOPY

SIGN

(DESC. = RIGHT
 ANGLES)

VACUUM STATIONS

CURB CUT

CURB CUT CURB CUT

CU
RB

 C
U

T
CU

RB
 C

U
T

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

SOUTHEAST CORNER
NE QUARTER SECTION
4-111-41

CU
RB

 C
U

T
CU

RB
 C

U
T

66.0' RIGHT OF WAY
N BRUCE STREET

SITE BENCHMARK:
TOP OF GAS VALVE
ELEV: 1143.76

S

D
D

D

S

SS

D

S

D

S

C
C

C CCC C

C

C

C

CC

H

BLOCK ONE

LOT 1

AMENDED & RESTATED
EASEMENT (DOC. ER14656)

R

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 30 60

1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA  56001

(507) 625-4171

H:\KWIKT2_PR\0M3126831\CAD\C3D\126831_V_PREL_1.dwg 12/14/2022 9:45 AM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2022, All Rights Reserved

FOR:

DRAWN BY:FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER:

R

PRELIMINARY PLAT
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PART OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 4, 
TOWNSHIP 111 NORTH, RANGE 41 WEST
LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

KWIK TRIP, INC.
STORE 1255

SDB126831E 0M3.126831 MISC. BK. 1019, PG. 31 CDS 24.0 S4-T111N-R41W NE1/4

BUSH

CATCH BASIN

CURB STOP

CATCH BASIN

FUEL PUMP

HANDICAP PARKING

HANDHOLE

MANHOLE-ELECTRIC

MANHOLE-SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE-STORM SEWER

MANHOLE-COMMUNICATION

PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON

PEDESTAL-ELECTRIC

PEDESTAL-COMMUNICATION

LIGHT POLE

TREE-DECIDUOUS

SIGN TRAFFIC

TREE STUMP

TRANSFORMER-ELECTRIC

TRAFFIC SIGNAL
VALVE

E

E
S
D

C

C

VENT

METER

FILL PIPEF
DOWN SPOUT

AIR CONDITIONERAC

P

AUTO SPRINKLER CONNECTION
BOLLARDB

SIGN NON TRAFFIC

MONUMENT FOUND

BENCH MARK

IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET

CONTROL POINT

ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND

GAS UNDERGROUND

COMMUNICATION UNDERGROUND

FIBER UNDERGROUND

WATER SYSTEM

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

>>
> >

C C
E E

F F

G G

l l

EDGE OF BUSHES

EDGE OF TREES

H

V

M

POST

PRELIMINARY PLAT
KWIK TRIP 1255

VICINITY MAP

R

N
 B

RU
CE

 S
TR

EE
T

E COLLEGE DRIVE

WILLOW STREET

N
 H

IL
L 

ST
RE

ET

SITE

Parcel 1
All that part of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section Four (4), in Township One Hundred Eleven (111) North Range
Forty-one (41) West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Lyon County, Minnesota, described as follows to wit: Commencing 2 rods
West and 2 rods North of the Southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section 4, Township 111, Range 41, and
running thence West a distance of 323.4 feet; thence running at right angles and running North a distance of 330 feet; thence
turning at right angles and running East a distance of 323.4 feet, more or less, to a point 2 rods West of the East line of said
Section 4; and thence turning at right angles and running South a distance of 330 feet to the place of beginning. EXCEPTING
THEREFROM the South 220 feet of said above described tract.

Parcel 2
All that part of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section Four (4) Township One Hundred Eleven (111), Range Forty-one (41),
Lyon County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing 2 rods West and 2 rods North of the Southeast corner of the
Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section 4, Township 111, Range 41, running thence West a distance of 173.4 feet; thence
turning at right angles and running North a distance of 220 feet; thence turning at right angles and running East at a distance
of 173.4 feet more or less to a point 2 rods West of the East line of Section 4; thence turning at right angles and running South
a distance of 220 feet to the place of beginning. EXCEPT that part of Tract A which lies southeasterly of Line 1 described
below:
Line 1. Beginning at a point on the East line of Tract A hereinbefore described distant 4.5 feet Northerly of the Southeast
corner thereof; thence run Southwesterly to a point on a line run parallel with and distance 5.5 feet Southerly of the South
line of said Tract A, distance 15 feet Westerly of its intersection with the Southerly extension of the East line of said Tract A

AND

All that part of the Northeast quarter (NE1/4) of Section Four (4), in Township One Hundred Eleven (111) north, of Range
Forty-one (41) west of the Fifth Principal Meridian, described as follows, to-wit:
Commencing at a point one hundred seventy-three and four tenths (173.4) feet west of a point two (2) rods west and two (2)
rods north of the Southeast corner of said Northeast quarter (NE1/4) of Section Four (4), Township One Hundred Eleven (111)
north, Range Forty-one (41) west; thence West a distance of one hundred-fifty (150) feet; thence North and at right angles to
last line, a distance of two hundred twenty (220) feet; thence East and at right angles to last line, a distance of one hundred
fifty (150) feet; and thence South and at right angles to last line, a distance of two hundred twenty (220) feet to the point of
beginning, Lyon County, Minnesota.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

_____________________________________
Janele Fowlds
License Number 26748

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor
under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

 ________________
Date

12/14/2022

LEGEND
Horizontal Datum: 2011 Lyon County Coordinate System

Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988 In Feet

OWNER:
KWIK TRIP, INC.
1626 Oak Street
PO Box 21071
La Crosse, WI 54602
608-792-6414-Zoning and setback information shown hereon is per the Client provided Zoning Report prepared

by Ilya Gutman, Assistant Zoning Administrator, City of Marshall dated October 12, 2021.

ZONING: Subject Property - B-3, General Business District

SETBACKS:
Front 35 feet from East College Drive and 25 feet from North Bruce Street
Side 10 feet (20 feet if adjacent to residential district)
Rear 25 feet
Maximum Building Height:  45 feet
Maximum Floor-to-Area Ratio: 0.50

ZONING

Page 65Item 5.



Page 66Item 5.



Page 67Item 5.



Page 68Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Authorization to Advertise for Bids – 1) Project MMU-001:  T.H. 23 Watermain 
Crossing Project;  2) Project SWM-002:  Legion Field Stormwater Improvements Project-
Phase II;  3) Project ST-008/SAP No. 139-121-004:  Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement 
Project;  4) Project ST-001-2023:  Chip Sealing on Various City Streets. 

Background 

Information: 

City staff is preparing plans and specifications for the following projects.  The estimates shown 
include 5-10% contingencies and 16% administration & engineering fees as identified.  
 

Project MMU-001:  T.H. 23 Watermain Crossing Project -- Install a 24" Casing pipe (Jack and 
Bore or Directional Drilled) with a 16" Watermain Crossing T.H.23 approximately 225' East of 
the intersection of T.H. 23 & Travis Road mile marker 72. Watermain Crossing, Install a 12" 
Casing pipe (Jack and Bore or Directional Drilled) with a 8" Watermain Crossing T.H.23 
approximately 300' East of the intersection of T.H. 23 & Saratoga Street mile marker 73.  The 
estimated total project cost is approximately $578,700.00 to be funded by MMU. This cost 
includes project contingency and engineering fees.  
 
This project has no direct cost for the City of Marshall. The project is a “water-only” project 
and the water utility is managed by the Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission. The City is 
serving as the engineer for the project and will design, inspect, and administer this 
construction project in the same manner that we typically do for other city capital 
infrastructure projects. The City will charge a 16% fee for engineering services rendered on 
the project, which is the same fee that we typically charge that is outlined in our cooperative 
agreement with MMU. The MMU Commission will be the authority regarding the award of 
this bid. Once bids are received and if the MMU Commission elects to award the project, City 
staff will inform the City Council for their reference and understanding.  
 
Project SWM-002 Legion Field Stormwater Improvements Project--Phase II -- The proposed 
Phase II improvements include a new pipe crossing of the railroad tracks and a ponding 
improvement north of the tracks and south of the Parkway Addition to manage the 
stormwater runoff from the developed land south of the BNSF railroad tracks. The developed 
industrial area south of the railroad tracks has been nearly completely covered by impervious 
surfacing for many years, and the development pre-dated current requirements for on-site 
stormwater management. This resulted in development that sheds stormwater quickly 
without managing the volume of stormwater runoff that is generated. The estimated total 
project cost is approximately $939,000. This cost includes project contingency and 
engineering fees.  
 
Project ST-008 / SAP No. 139-121-004:  Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement Project -- 
Replacement of existing bituminous pavement with mill and overlay, replacement of curb and 
gutter, and ADA pedestrian ramps along Channel Parkway.  The estimated cost is 
$1,631,941.40. This cost includes 5% contingency. Engineering fees may be billed to our 
Municipal State Aid account in addition to the above construction cost.   
 

Page 69Item 6.



Project ST-001-2023:  Chip Sealing on Various City Streets – Annual chip seal project.  The 
estimated total project cost is approximately $169,126.78. The Street Department budget 
includes a $170,000 line item for seal coating city streets in 2023. 

 
This memo is intended to outline the projects and authorize staff to advertise for bids with bid 
opening and award dates to be determined.  

Fiscal Impact: All projects are included in the CIP and the projects will be funded as follows: 
 

MMU-001:  Marshall Municipal Utilities 
 
SWM-002:  Surface Water Management Utility fund 
 
ST-008:  The City has been awarded a maximum Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) grant 
award in the amount of $1,250,000 towards construction of the project. At the January 10, 2023 
City Council meeting, the Council approved a resolution requesting to advance $500,000 of 
Municipal State Aid funds to supplement the $1.25M LRIP grant.   
 
ST-001-2023:   Street Department maintenance fund 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended: 
 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1: 
that the Council authorize advertisement for bids for Project MMU-001:  T.H. 23 Watermain 
Crossing Project. 
 
Recommendation No. 2: 
that the Council authorize advertisement for bids for Project SWM-002 Legion Field Stormwater 
Improvements Project--Phase II. 
 
Recommendation No. 3: 
that the Council authorize advertisement for bids for Project ST-008 / SAP No. 139-121-004:  
Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement Project. 
 
Recommendation No. 4: 
that the Council authorize advertisement for bids for Project ST-001-2023:  Chip Sealing on 
Various City Streets. 

 

Page 70Item 6.



COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AL
AN

    
  A

VE

PE
AR

L  
AV

E

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE
SA

RA
 C

IR

W
ES

TM
AR

 C
IR

TR
AV

IS
 R

OA
D

EA
ST

W
OO

D

INDIANA JONES      AVE

ELAINE AVE

KATHRYN  AVE

THOMAS  AVE

CO
UR

T

CIR.
VIKING

MC
FA

RL
AN

D
CI

R.
CI

R.

CL
IFT

ON
LA

W
ER

EN
CE

    
ST

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
DA

VI
D 

DR

CULLENS 
FO

UR
TH

 S
T

HAWTHORN DRIVEELAINE AVE

GENESIS    AVE

GRAY PLACE   WEST

SOUTHVIEW  DR

S 
 S

AR
AT

OG
A 

ST

PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
T 

    
   

STEPHEN AVE PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
T 

    
   

DONITA  AVE

KATHRYN AVE

THOMAS AVE

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y 
DR

CO
LO

MB
IN

E 
DR

SI
LV

ER
VI

NE
 D

R

EAST 

SOUTHVIEW DR

TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

DOGWOOD AVE

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
P

A
R

K
MARSHALL

WATER
TREATMENT

PLANT

CAMDEN DR

AV
E

FAIRGROUNDS

CIR

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

LILAC DR

TIMBERLANE DR

SI
EN

NA
  

IM
PA

LA
 

DENALI  STREET

T-
BI

RD
   R

OA
D WINDSTAR    STREET

 C
T

 C
T

KA
LE

B 
CI

R

AM
BE

R 
CI

R
DONALD   STREET

ANDREW   STREET

ELIZABETH   STREET

THOMAS AVE

DONITA  AVE
TR

AV
IS

 R
OA

D

LYON COUNTY
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

SOUTHVIEW 

PROJECT AREA

TR
AV

IS
 R

OA
D

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSE PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

LEGEND
ALIGNMENT STATIONS

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING COMMUNICATION LINE

EXISTING FIBER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER

EXISTING STREET LIGHT

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTNG STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER VALVE

NEW CATCH BASIN

NEW HYDRANT

NEW WATER VALVE

NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

NEW STORM MANHOLE

BENCHMARK TOP NUT HYDRANT

INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

1 Title Sheet

2 Estimated Quantity & Note Sheet

3 Detail Sheet

4-5 SWPPP Sheets

6 Hackberry Drive Crossing Sheet

7-9 Travis Road Crossing Sheets

PROJECT LENGTH

HACKBERRY DRIVE CROSSING 400 FEET 0.08 MILES

TRAVIS ROAD CROSSING 1225 FEET 0.23 MILES

NET LENGTH 1625 FEET 0.31 MILES

SCALES

PLAN 1"=40'

PROFILE 1"-5'

INDEX MAP N/A

Hackberry Drive  & Travis Road Watermain Crossing & Watermain Replacement

Section 9 T111N, R41W

Construction Plans for Watermain Replacement

APPROVED: CITY ENGINEER, MARSHALL MINNESOTA
DATE

APPROVED: MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILTIES
DATE

REG NO 53322

ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVISES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST
EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC

CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL FOR
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS.

THE CITY OF MARSHALL STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

SPECIFICATION REFERENCE
THE 2020 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION” AND THE SUPPLEMENTAL
SPECIFICATIONS” DATED SEPTEMBER 2022 SHALL GOVERN

Page 71Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
State Of Minnesota City of Marshall, Minnesota Project Number MMU-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MMU-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.H. 23 WATER MAIN CROSSING PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JRL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   JRL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   J.R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/10/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9



Page 72Item 6.



Page 73Item 6.



Page 74Item 6.



Not to Scale

LYON  COUNTY 
CITY OF MARSHALL

January 2023
MINNESOTA

N

Corporate Limits

2023 Chip Seal List

Page 75Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOGWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODFERN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERVINE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOMBINE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HACKBERRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W SOUTHVIEW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST THOMAS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHRYN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONITA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICIA CT        

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICIA CT        

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH  SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SOUTHVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST JAMES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY PLACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELAINE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E SOUTHVIEW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIMES ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCILLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST THOMAS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHRYN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELAINE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIANA JONES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVITO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTMAR CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARA CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERYL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEARL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SARATOGA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCHEPPER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIKING DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWERENCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FIRST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SECOND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREELY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARVIN SCHWAN MEMORIAL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N THIRD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W LYON   ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  REDWOOD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N SIXTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N SEVENTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FIFTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W SARATOGA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMMONS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PELITIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENDALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMDEN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKVIEW ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARLENE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRGROUNDS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A S H 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEHURST RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGLEWOOD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A S H 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
E ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
H ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUESE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITNEY CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E. LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASELINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEWETT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROW ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROW CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST COLLEGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSTANG TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCLAUGHLIN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'CONNELL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXELDER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BRUCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N BRUCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N MINNESOTA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANO CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUCE CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOSEVELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S HILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MARSHALL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S HIGH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S MINNESOTA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N HILL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N HIGH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOSSUTH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FIFTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N SIXTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREMONT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUCY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. SEVENTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 19 & 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGION FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBOW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSLO AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATHENS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUBLIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 7TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOBE CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORNINGSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLADHOLM ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMMERMAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLANE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILAC DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD WILD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOGA CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOGA PARK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENVIEW PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIZABETH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONALD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALEB CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBER CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENALI  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDSTAR    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENNA CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPALA CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUGAR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAGUAR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLINGTON   CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIGER        DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARICE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDSTAR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARET AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSSELS        COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARSAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKHOLM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 IOWA STATE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UCLA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE  TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERTINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONYX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMOND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTZITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWAKAMA  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARICE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SOUTHVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONITA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THUNDERBIRD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINIFRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 IOWA STATE CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENEDICT AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FIFTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N B STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LYON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E  REDWOOD  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'CONNELL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICTORY      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S. ELEVENTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N .ELEVENTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADRID STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-BIRD   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINENTAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLABIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCFARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGION FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  MARSHALL  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S FOURTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SIXTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N FIRST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESIS    AVE



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jim Marshall 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police 

Department. 

Background 

Information: 

These vehicles have been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and have 

gone through the notification processes and required periods for disposal. 

Fiscal Impact: These vehicles will be auctioned on-line at the state site, sold, or will be taken to Alters for 

disposal. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That these vehicles be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 76Item 7.



 

Page 77Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Karla Drown 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 78Item 8.



1/20/2023 8:47:28 AM Page 1 of 4

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 01/13/2023 - 01/24/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 01/13/2023 118963,860.00EFT 0.00

6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 01/20/2023 11955770.00EFT 0.00

0558 ADVANCED GRAPHIX, INC 01/20/2023 122319293.00Regular 0.00

0560 AFSCME COUNCIL 65 01/13/2023 118971,466.25EFT 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 01/13/2023 11898769.09EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01/13/2023 11899419.87EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01/20/2023 1195631.66EFT 0.00

3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 01/20/2023 12232083.82Regular 0.00

0583 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF COLUMBUS01/13/2023 119001,533.24EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 01/13/2023 122293170.09Regular 0.00

0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 01/20/2023 12232111.92Regular 0.00

6883 AT&T MOBILITY II LLC 01/20/2023 12232238.23Regular 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 01/20/2023 119571,148.53EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 01/13/2023 122294781.88Regular 0.00

0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 01/20/2023 122323170.40Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 01/13/2023 12229530,193.43Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 01/20/2023 12232427,739.18Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 01/20/2023 11958642.50EFT 0.00

0726 BORCH'S SPORTING GOODS, INC. 01/13/2023 11901220.00EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. 01/13/2023 11902139.50EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 01/13/2023 11903274.00EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 01/20/2023 11959285.00EFT 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRITS, LLC01/13/2023 12229617,424.95Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRITS, LLC01/20/2023 1223254,409.88Regular 0.00

5696 BROTHERS FIRE PROTECTION 01/13/2023 11904498.00EFT 0.00

4236 C.E. SIGNS & DESIGNS 01/20/2023 11960108.99EFT 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 01/13/2023 122299120.43Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 01/20/2023 12232753.71Regular 0.00

0802 CARLSON & STEWART REFRIGERATION, INC. 01/20/2023 11961454.70EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 01/13/2023 11905143.80EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 01/13/2023 1190620.00EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 01/13/2023 1190711.99EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 01/20/2023 11962342.48EFT 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 01/13/2023 119083,610.63EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 01/13/2023 11909176.96EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 01/20/2023 11963869.33EFT 0.00

7102 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 01/20/2023 119641,750.74EFT 0.00

5994 DISTRIBUTED WEBSITE CORP 01/13/2023 11910300.00EFT 0.00

1000 DLT SOLUTIONS 01/20/2023 1223288,630.10Regular 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 01/13/2023 119119,954.90EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 01/20/2023 119658,841.05EFT 0.00

6488 E & C GRAPHICS INC 01/20/2023 122329150.00Regular 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 01/20/2023 11966100.38EFT 0.00

7073 FIXEN CHIROPRACTIC 01/13/2023 11912100.00EFT 0.00

1122 FLAHERTY & HOOD, P.A. 01/20/2023 11967262.50EFT 0.00

6478 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 01/13/2023 1191333.75EFT 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 01/13/2023 122300531.71Regular 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 01/20/2023 122330111.45Regular 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 01/13/2023 11914132.91EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 01/13/2023 1191512,349.96EFT 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 01/13/2023 119166,242.12EFT 0.00

6324 HOOK, MATT 01/20/2023 1196850.00EFT 0.00

4885 HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY 01/20/2023 119691,125.00EFT 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 01/20/2023 12233150.00Regular 0.00

Page 79Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 01/13/2023 - 01/24/2023

1/20/2023 8:47:28 AM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

7175 IRON HORSE 01/20/2023 12233281.45Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/13/2023 119193,092.84EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/20/2023 1197232,111.30EFT 0.00

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/13/2023 119176,195.56EFT 0.00

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/20/2023 1197024,431.35EFT 0.00

2605 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/13/2023 11920617.50EFT 0.00

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/13/2023 11918824.95EFT 0.00

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 01/20/2023 11971323.85EFT 0.00

7174 JONES, CARRIE 01/20/2023 122333150.00Regular 0.00

1417 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 01/20/2023 119735,450.00EFT 0.00

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 01/13/2023 11921167.76EFT 0.00

5138 L & A SYSTEMS, LLC 01/20/2023 11974120.00EFT 0.00

3653 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 01/13/2023 11922513.52EFT 0.00

1480 LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICE INC 01/13/2023 119231,300.00EFT 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 01/20/2023 1223343,550.39Regular 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 01/20/2023 122335185.25Regular 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 01/20/2023 12234394,731.00Regular 0.00

0255 LESAGE, TOM 01/13/2023 1223016,000.00Regular 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 01/13/2023 1192429,602.21EFT 0.00

1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 01/13/2023 11925210.90EFT 0.00

1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 01/13/2023 12230238.14Regular 0.00

1568 MACTA 01/13/2023 122303315.00Regular 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 01/13/2023 119263,723.00EFT 0.00

1623 MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC 01/20/2023 122336811.50Regular 0.00

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 01/13/2023 1192729.97EFT 0.00

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 01/20/2023 119755.98EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 01/13/2023 1192885,476.18EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 01/20/2023 1197612.93EFT 0.00

1637 MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 01/13/2023 119319,701.12EFT 0.00

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 01/13/2023 119322,000.00EFT 0.00

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 01/20/2023 11977540.00EFT 0.00

1649 MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INC. 01/20/2023 12233722.13Regular 0.00

0460 MARSHALL, JAMES 01/20/2023 11978237.50EFT 0.00

1688 MCOA 01/13/2023 122304150.00Regular 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 01/13/2023 11933291.23EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 01/20/2023 119798.55EFT 0.00

1002 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES01/13/2023 122305140.00Regular 0.00

3555 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 01/13/2023 122306259.17Regular 0.00

1658 MINNESOTA RECREATION AND PARK ASSOCIATION01/13/2023 12230725.00Regular 0.00

1764 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT & ECONOMIC DEV 01/20/2023 122338270.36Regular 0.00

0969 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 01/13/2023 1223081,155.45Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 01/13/2023 1223093,014.00Regular 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 01/13/2023 122310306.28Regular 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 01/20/2023 1223391,169.64Regular 0.00

1897 MWOA 01/20/2023 12234040.00Regular 0.00

1945 NORM'S GTC 01/13/2023 122311258.50Regular 0.00

1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 01/13/2023 11934180.90EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 01/13/2023 11935210.67EFT 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 01/13/2023 1193619.98EFT 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 01/20/2023 1198052.30EFT 0.00

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC 01/13/2023 1193789.50EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 01/13/2023 1193841.82EFT 0.00

5606 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. 01/13/2023 122312105.65Regular 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 01/13/2023 11939480.00EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 01/20/2023 11981103.93EFT 0.00

5940 RINK SYSTEMS 01/13/2023 119401,395.22EFT 0.00

0707 ROADSIDE DEVELOPERS INC 01/13/2023 122313468.91Regular 0.00

2186 ROGGE EXCAVATING 01/13/2023 119412,737.50EFT 0.00

5867 ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY 01/20/2023 11982450.00EFT 0.00

2195 ROYAL TIRE INC 01/13/2023 122314165.00Regular 0.00

5180 RTVISION INC 01/13/2023 119426,575.00EFT 0.00

Page 80Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 01/13/2023 - 01/24/2023

1/20/2023 8:47:28 AM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 01/13/2023 11943119.97EFT 0.00

2253 SEELYE PLASTICS INC 01/13/2023 11944298.88EFT 0.00

3495 SMSU 01/13/2023 119452,200.00EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 01/13/2023 1194616,353.63EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 01/20/2023 119835,452.00EFT 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 01/13/2023 119472,213.10EFT 0.00

6040 STEP SAVER INC. 01/13/2023 122315564.94Regular 0.00

6706 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 01/13/2023 119481,622.49EFT 0.00

6277 TALKING WATERS BREWING CO, LLC 01/20/2023 11984980.00EFT 0.00

6137 TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC 01/13/2023 122316965.00Regular 0.00

0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 01/13/2023 119493,021.75EFT 0.00

0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 01/20/2023 119851,089.00EFT 0.00

2143 THOOFT ENTERPRISES LLC 01/13/2023 119505,846.30EFT 0.00

7044 TIMECLOCK PLUS LLC 01/20/2023 1223416,363.30Regular 0.00

3483 TITLE & ASTRACT SERVICES, LLC 01/20/2023 1223421,211.00Regular 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 01/20/2023 11986633.40EFT 0.00

6682 TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 01/13/2023 122317403.83Regular 0.00

7036 US BANK 01/20/2023 119875,692,396.27EFT 0.00

2511 USA BLUE BOOK 01/13/2023 11951954.21EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 01/20/2023 1199135.01EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 01/20/2023 1199239.02EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 01/20/2023 119931,447.70EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 01/13/2023 11952171.35EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 01/20/2023 11994352.10EFT 0.00

7011 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATES, INC. 01/13/2023 122318115.00Regular 0.00

6082 ZEUG, THOMAS 01/13/2023 11953520.00EFT 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 01/13/2023 119541,577.17EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

48

0

0

0

94

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

142 0.00

Payment

214,000.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,015,688.20

6,229,688.27

Payable
Count

85

0

0

0

204

289

Page 81Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 01/13/2023 - 01/24/2023

Page 4 of 41/20/2023 8:47:28 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

48

0

0

0

94

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

142 0.00

214,000.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,015,688.20

6,229,688.27

85

0

0

0

204

289

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 6,229,688.271/2023

6,229,688.27

Page 82Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

1/24/2023

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00     749,360.00        5,779,560.00     3,039,722.04     2,661,221.96     66,794.00          11,822.00         -                     100.00%
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72     41,873.66          1,183,883.38     1,068,756.45     56,250.36         58,876.57          95.03%
ST-006 (Z79) 495-43300-55130 5/10/2022 School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Duininck, Inc 480,250.35        480,250.35        376,682.76        19,825.41         83,742.18          82.56%

6,652,460.07 791,233.66 7,443,693.73 0.00 3,039,722.04 2,661,221.96 0.00 87,897.77 142,618.75

Page 83Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: REQUEST FOR INTERIM USE PERMIT / STORAGE CONTAINERS IN A B-3 GENERAL 

BUSINESS DISTRICT 

Background 

Information: 

This is the request by the Owner for an Interim Use Permit for a shipping container placement in 
a B-3 General business district. While containers are generally prohibited in business districts, 
the Ordinance allows placing one container in a General Business District by an interim use 
permit. The above-listed conditions include a reference to a particular Ordinance section that 
itemizes specific requirements for granting an Interim Use Permit for a container. 
 
Interim use permit regulations are found in Sec. 86-46 and the standard for approval are in Sec. 
86-49. Attached is an aerial photo for reference 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on January 11, 2023, after a public hearing, a motion was 

made by Deutz, seconded by Stoneberg, to recommend approval as recommended by city staff to 

City Council.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. 

Fiscal Impact: None known. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Deny the request. 

Recommendations: Planning Commission recommends that the Council approve the request by Independent Lumber 
/ Brent Demuth for an Interim Use Permit to have a storage container on the premises at 508 
Baseline Road with the following conditions: 

1. That the regulations, standards, and requirements as set forth in the City Code and as 
pertains to the class of district in which such premises are located shall be conformed 
with. 

2. That the City reserves the right to revoke the Conditional Use Permit in the event that 
any person has breached the conditions contained in this permit provided first, that the 
City serve the person with written notice specifying items of any default and allow the 
applicant a reasonable amount of time in which to repair such default. 

3. That this permit expires when the property changes ownership. 
4. That this container meets all conditions of Sec. 86-248(f) dated 04-27-2021 (as attached) 

by February 28, 2023, including a fence. 

 

Page 84Item 9.



Page 85Item 9.



Page 86Item 9.



Page 87Item 9.



Page 88Item 9.



Page 89Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Sharon Hanson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Adopt Ordinance Authorizing Sale of City Owned Land 

Background 
Information: 

The City of Marshal owns a parcel of property approximately 30,000 square feet located at the 
northeast corner of Main & Boyer.   
 
CenterPointe Real Estate Group and the City entered into a Letter of Intent dated November 18, 
2022 and the Letter of Intent specifically states that it is not intended to be contractual in 
nature or create any legal obligations and that the parties shall not be bound in any way until a 
formal agreement is executed between the parties.   
 
City Charter Ch.12 Section 05 requires that no real property of the City shall be disposed of 
except by ordinance. The City Charter also specifies that no ordinance shall be passed in the 
same meeting that it is introduced. 
 
 A real estate contract between the City of Marshall and CenterPointe Real Estate Group, LLC 
has been received and is attached for consideration.  Pursuant to Section 12.05 of the Marshall 
Charter, the City Council will have final approval of sale of the property. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To Adopt an ordinance authorizing the sale of city owned land. 

 
 
 

 

Page 90Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 1 

REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 

 

 THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (the “Agreement”) dated this ______ day of 

___________, 2023, by and between the City of Marshall, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the 

“Seller”) and CenterPointe Real Estate Group, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company (the 

“Purchaser”). 

 

 1. Conveyance:  Seller agrees to sell and convey to Purchaser and Purchaser agrees 

to purchase from Seller that certain real property consisting of approximately 30,000 square feet 

of land located at the northeast corner of Main and Boyer in City of Marshall, Lyon County, 

Minnesota (PID 27-60536-0), together with all rights, title and interest, if any, of Seller in and to (i) 

all adjacent streets, alleys and rights-of-way lying between such real property and adjacent 

properties, (ii) all rights (but excluding mineral, water and irrigation rights), privileges, leases, 

tenements, hereditaments, access rights, common area rights, and easements appurtenant to, 

benefitting, or belonging to such real property; and (iii) all buildings and improvements located on 

the real property (collectively, the "Property"). The Property is shown on the attached Exhibit A.  

 

 2. Price: Purchase agrees to pay Seller $55,000.00 (the “Purchase Price”) for the Property 

at closing.  The Purchase Price, less any Earnest Money shall be payable by either a certified check 

or by wire transfer.   

 

 3. Earnest Money:  Purchaser shall deposit with the Escrow Agent referred to in Section 4, 

within fifteen (15) business days after the Escrow Agent receives a fully executed copy of this 

Agreement, (the date Escrow Agent receives a fully-executed copy of this Agreement being the 

“Opening Date”) $1,000.00 (the “Earnest Money”), to be credited against the Purchase Price at 

Closing and refundable as set forth herein.  The Earnest Money shall be refundable until expiration 

of the Due Diligence Period (defined below) and all exercised extensions. 

 

 4. Due Diligence:  This Agreement is subject to the following conditions: 

 

A. Within fifteen (15) business days after the Opening Date, Purchaser shall obtain a title 

commitment for an ALTA extended coverage owner’s title insurance policy in the amount 

of the Purchase Price (the “Title Policy”) from Kari Hollencamp, Tri-County Abstract and 

Title Guaranty, 122 12th Ave N., St. Cloud, MN 56303; karih@tricountyabstract.com; 320-

253-2096 (the "Escrow Agent") and deliver a copy thereof, together with all documents 

listed in Schedule B of the title commitment to Purchaser.  At least ten (10) business days 

prior to expiration of the Due Diligence Period  (“Title Objection Date”), Purchaser shall 

deliver written notice to Seller of any objections to matters set forth in the title commitment, 

any survey obtained by Purchaser and/or the Schedule B documents (collectively, the "Title 

Objection Notice").  Within five (5) business days after receipt of the Title Objection 

Notice, Seller shall advise Purchaser in writing ("Title Response Notice") whether: 

(i)  Seller will remove or endorse over (at Seller’s expense) the objectionable exceptions 

on or before the Closing (in which case, such exceptions shall not be Permitted 

Encumbrances and shall be either removed or endorsed over by Seller on or before the 

Closing); or (ii) Seller elects not to cause such exceptions to be removed or endorsed over.  

Seller’s failure to timely and properly give notice to Purchaser on or before such date shall 

Page 91Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 2 

be deemed to be Seller’s election not to cause such exceptions to be removed or endorsed 

over.  If Seller gives Purchaser notice or is otherwise deemed to have elected not to cause 

such exceptions to be removed, Purchaser shall, prior to expiration of the Due Diligence 

Period, elect to: (i) proceed with the purchase and accept title to the Property subject to the 

exceptions to title to which Purchaser objected, or (ii)  terminate this Agreement.  If 

Purchaser shall fail to give Seller notice of its election on or before the end of the Due 

Diligence Period, Purchaser shall be deemed to have elected to proceed with the purchase 

and to have waived its objections to such exceptions.  Any exceptions to title contained 

approved by Purchaser are referred to in this Agreement as the “Permitted Encumbrances.” 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, any and all monetary liens 

(including mechanics’ liens) shown on the title commitment, and any delinquent taxes and 

assessments, shall be removed by Seller from title on or before the Closing and shall not 

constitute Permitted Encumbrances (regardless of whether or not Purchaser objects to such 

exception).  If Purchaser opts to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this paragraph, the 

Earnest Money shall be refunded to Purchaser. 

 

B. Within fifteen (15) business days after the Opening Date, Seller shall deliver all leases 

encumbering the Property and other reports, surveys, and inspections, if any, in Seller’s 

possession (the “Seller Due Diligence Materials”).  If Purchaser is not satisfied with 

Purchaser’s investigations and inspections with respect to the Property, including 

Purchaser’s ability to obtain all governmental approvals and permits related to Purchaser’s 

proposed development of the Property and the lot split creating the Property, within one 

hundred twenty (120) days following the Opening Date (the “Due Diligence Period”), 

Purchaser will have the absolute right to cancel this Agreement for any reason whatsoever 

or no reason, in Purchaser’s sole and absolute discretion.  In the event of such cancellation, 

the Earnest Money shall be returned to Purchaser.  Unless Purchaser gives notice of 

cancellation prior to expiration of the Due Diligence Period (as may be extended as set 

forth below), then Purchaser will be deemed to have elected not to cancel the Agreement 

under this provision and the Earnest Money shall become non-refundable to Purchaser 

except due to a Seller default or as otherwise provided hereinafter.  Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, Purchaser shall have the option to extend the Due Diligence Period for three (3) 

thirty (30) day periods with notice to Seller prior to expiration of the then expiring Due 

Diligence Period and deposit with Escrow Agent within three (3) business days after such 

expiration the amount of $500.00 per extension, which amounts shall be applicable to the 

Purchase Price and shall be non-refundable (except as to a Seller default).   

 

C. During the Due Diligence Period Purchaser shall be entitled to obtain boring, percolation, 

and other soil tests determining the physical characteristics of the sub-strata of the Property 

and showing that the soil and ground water are not contaminated and that the Property is 

satisfactory, in Purchaser's sole judgment.  Seller hereby grants to Purchaser, its agents and 

contractors, the right to enter upon the Property for such testing. Purchaser hereby agrees 

to indemnify, defend, and hold Seller harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, 

causes of action, liabilities and costs of defense incurred by Seller arising out of the actions 

of Purchaser, its agents, employees, contractors, or invitees in carrying out Purchaser’s 

investigations of the Property, unless due to the negligence or willful misconduct of Seller 

or its agents, employees, or contractors. 

Page 92Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 3 

 

 5. Closing:  This sale shall be closed in escrow with the Escrow Agent listed in 

Section 4, sixty (60) days after the expiration of the Due Diligence Period, as may be extended 

(the “Closing”).  All real estate taxes are to be paid through the date of Closing by Seller.   If the 

amount of such taxes for the year Closing occurs are not then ascertainable, the amount of taxes 

shall be pro rated between Seller and Purchaser based on the amount of the most recent 

ascertainable taxes.  All transfer and conveyance taxes or documentary stamps and special real 

estate taxes and assessments existing on the date of Closing shall be paid for by Seller.  Seller 

agrees to pay all costs related to preparation of the Deed (defined below) and commissions to 

Seller’s broker.  Purchaser agrees to pay the cost of the title commitment and any title search and 

examination fees, the premium for the title insurance policy and any extended coverage and any 

title endorsements desired by Purchaser, and for any lender’s policy of title insurance. Purchaser 

shall be responsible for the recording costs of the Deed.  Purchaser shall be responsible for 

commissions to Purchaser’s broker.  Seller shall be responsible for the recording costs for 

recording any documents necessary to make title marketable. All monthly prorations (including 

rental income and expenses, if any) will be made on the basis of a thirty (30) day month.  All 

escrow fees, recording fees and other escrow-related charges are to be paid by the Purchaser.  Each 

party shall be responsible for its own attorneys and accounting fees. 

In addition to the foregoing, at Closing, Seller shall execute and/or deliver to Escrow Agent the 

following: (i) a limited warranty deed (“Deed”) conveying all of Seller’s right, title and interest in 

and to the Property to Purchaser, free and clear of all encumbrances, except the Permitted 

Encumbrances; (ii) an Affidavit of Seller indicating that on the date of Closing, to the best of 

Seller’s knowledge, there are no outstanding, unsatisfied judgments, tax liens (other than the lien 

of real estate taxes not yet due and payable) or bankruptcies against or involving Seller or the 

Property; (iii) a non-foreign affidavit properly containing such information as is required by IRC 

Section 1445(b)(2) and its regulations; (iv) a closing and disbursement statement showing the 

Purchase Price, the costs and expenses of the Closing attributable to each of Purchaser and Seller, 

and the disbursement of funds; and (v) such other documents required by the Escrow Agent 

required to record the Deed and issue the Title Policy. 

As Closing Purchaser will execute and/or deliver or cause to be executed to Escrow Agent the 

following: (i) the Purchase Price, by wire transfer of immediately available funds; (ii) a closing 

and disbursement statement showing the Purchase Price, the costs and expenses of the Closing 

attributable to each of Purchaser and Seller; and (iii) such other documents, instruments and 

affidavits as shall be necessary to consummate the transaction contemplated hereby. 

 

 6. Possession:  Seller promises to deliver sole and actual possession of the Property to 

Purchaser, free and clear of all tenancies and parties in possession at Closing.   

 

 7.   Brokerage:  Each party warrants and represents to the other that no real estate sales or 

brokerage commissions or like commissions are or may be due in connection with this transaction.  

Each party agrees to indemnify, defend (with legal counsel reasonably acceptable to the indemnitee) 

and hold harmless the other party for, from and against any claims by third parties made by or 

through the acts of such party, for real estate or brokerage commissions, or a finder’s fee, in 

connection with the transactions provided herein, and all costs and expenses incurred by the 

indemnitee in connection therewith including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees.  Seller 

Page 93Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 4 

acknowledges that J. Clint Jameson, who is a member and/or manager of Purchaser is a real estate 

agent or broker licensed in the State of Arizona.  

 8. Default.  (a) If Purchaser defaults in its obligations hereunder, Seller shall deliver written 

notice of such default and Purchaser shall have ten (10) business days from the receipt of written 

notice of default, to cure the default.  Should Purchaser fail to cure the default timely, Seller, as its 

sole and exclusive remedy, shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement and the Earnest Money 

shall be forfeited to Seller; (b) if Seller defaults in its obligations hereunder, Purchaser shall deliver 

written notice of such default and Seller shall have ten (10) business days to cure the default.  

Should Seller fail to cure the default timely, Purchaser shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement 

and have the Earnest Money returned.  

9. Notices. Any notice or other communication in connection with this Agreement 

shall be in writing and shall be sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, 

postage prepaid, by nationally recognized overnight courier guarantee next day delivery, by email, 

or by personal delivery, properly addressed as follows: 

 

If to Seller:  City of Marshall Minnesota 

   344 W. Main Street 

   Attn: Sharon Hanson 

   Marshall, MN 56258 

    Email: Sharon.Hanson@ci.marshall.mn.us 

 

If to Purchaser: CenterPointe Real Estate Group, LLC 

   Attn: J. Clint Jameson 

   4526 E. Calle Tuberia 

   Phoenix, AZ 85018 

   clint@centerpointe-dev.com 

   amy@centerpointe-dev.com 

   

All notices shall be deemed given three (3) business days following deposit in the United 

States mail with respect to certified or registered letters, one (1) business day following deposit if 

delivered to an overnight courier guaranteeing next day delivery, and on the same day if sent by 

personal delivery or email.  Attorneys for each party shall be authorized to give notices for each 

such party.  Any party may change its address for the service of notice by giving written notice of 

such change to the other party, in any manner above specified. 

 10.  Counterparts; Entire Agreement/Modification:  This Agreement may be executed 

in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together 

shall constitute one and the same instrument.  It is understood that there are no oral or written 

agreements or representations between Seller and Purchaser affecting this contract, and this 

contract supersedes and cancels any and all previous negotiations, arrangements and 

understandings between the parties.  This Agreement may be modified or altered only by an 

agreement in writing between the parties. 

 

 11.  Assignment.  At any time prior to the Closing, Purchaser may assign its rights under 

this Agreement to an assignee, who is a related entity or under common control of Purchaser or a 

Page 94Item 10.

mailto:clint@centerpointe-dev.com


MA765-3-845234.v2 5 

member of Purchaser.  All other assignments shall require Seller’s prior written permission, which 

permission shall not unreasonably be withheld.   

12. Representations, Covenants and Warranties by Seller.   In addition to the express 

warranties under the Deed and other conveyance, assignment, and transfer documents to be 

delivered to Purchaser at Closing, Seller hereby represents and warrants to, and covenants with, 

Purchaser that: 

 

a. Authority and Binding Agreement.  Seller has full right, power, and authority to 

execute and deliver this Agreement and to consummate the purchase and sale 

transactions provided herein, subject to approval of this Agreement by the City Council 

for the City of Marshall. Upon obtaining said approval, this Agreement, when executed 

and delivered by Seller and Purchaser, will constitute the valid and binding agreement 

as Seller and enforceable against Seller in accordance with its terms. 

 

b. Operation of the Property.  From the date hereof until the Closing Date, Seller 

covenants to:  (i) maintain and operate the Property in the same manner as Seller has 

heretofore done; and (ii) and not, without the prior written consent of Purchaser, enter 

into any agreement or instrument or take any action that would encumber the Property 

after Closing, that would bind Purchaser or the Property after Closing, or that would be 

outside the normal scope of maintaining and operating the Property.   

 

c. No Litigation; No Notice of Violation.  There is no litigation or proceeding pending or 

threatened against or relating to any portion of the Property.  Seller has not received 

any notice of violation of any law, rule or ordinance concerning any portion of the 

Property or the business being operated thereon. 

 

d. No Undisclosed Liens or Assessments; All Assessments Paid.  There are no: (i) 

assessments (special, general, or otherwise) or benefits of any nature affecting the 

Property, or any portion thereof; and (ii) except as disclosed by the Title Commitment, 

there are no unrecorded liens or encumbrances.  All obligations applicable to the 

Property under any declaration, easement agreement, restriction agreement or similar 

agreement of record are paid current. 

 

e. Bills Paid.  All bills and other payments due with respect to the ownership, operation, 

construction, and maintenance of the Property are paid in the ordinary course of the 

operation of the Property. 

 

f. Leases; Rights of First Refusal or Rights of First Offer.  Other than the Leases, there are 

no leases in effect on the Property and no party has a first of first refusal or right of first 

offer to purchase the Property. 

 

g. Encumbrances.  Seller will not place (and will not allow to be placed) any 

encumbrances on the Property. 

 

h. “AS IS, WHERE IS.”  Purchaser acknowledges that it has inspected or will have the 

opportunity to inspect the Property and agrees to accept the Property “AS IS” with no 

Page 95Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 6 

right of set off or reduction in the Purchase Price. Such sale shall be without 

representation of warranties, express or implied, either oral or written, made by the 

Seller or any official, employee or agent of the Seller with respect to the physical 

condition of the Property, including, but not limited to, the existence of or absence of 

petroleum, asbestos, lead, hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants in, on, or 

under, or affecting the Property except as otherwise set forth within this Agreement. 

Other than as expressly stated herein, or expressly stated in any closing document 

delivered by Seller at Closing, Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Seller has not 

made and does not make any representations, warranties, or covenants of any kind or 

character whatsoever, whether expressed or implied, with respect to warranty of 

income potential, operating expenses, uses, habitability, tenant ability, or suitability for 

any purpose, merchantability, or fitness of the Property for a particular purpose, all of 

which warranties Seller hereby expressly disclaims, except as stated above. Purchaser 

expressly assumes, at closing, all environmental and other liabilities with respect to the 

Property. Except for the representations herein, Purchaser is solely relying upon 

information and knowledge obtained from its own investigation, experience, and 

knowledge obtained from its own investigation, experience, or personal inspection of 

the Property. The foregoing provision shall survive Closing and shall not be deemed 

merged into any instrument of conveyance delivered at Closing. 

 

i. Wells.  Seller certifies that Seller does not know of any wells on the Property 

 

j. Sewage Systems.  Seller does not know of any individual sewage treatment systems on 

or serving the Property. 

 

k. Underground Tanks.  To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the Property does not contain 

any underground storage tanks of any size or description.  

All representations and warranties of Seller contained in this Agreement are true and 

correct in all material respects as of the date hereof and will be true and correct in all material 

respects on the date of the Closing.  Warranties of Seller shall survive Closing for a period of six 

months. 

13. Time of the Essence; Binding Effect; Calculation of Time Periods.  Time is of 

the essence of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 

the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  Unless otherwise specified 

herein, in computing any period of time described herein, the day of the act or event after which the 

designated period of time begins to run is not to be included and the last day of the period so 

computed is to be included, unless such last day is a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday for national 

banks in the location where the Property is located, in which event the period shall run until the end 

of the next day which is neither a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. 

14. Controlling Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State in which the Property is located.  

15. Severability.  The unenforceability or invalidity of any provisions hereof shall 

not render any other provision herein contained unenforceable or invalid. 

Page 96Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 7 

 16. Condemnation and Casualty.  If, prior to the Closing, a casualty occurs on the 

Property or eminent domain proceedings are commenced against all or any substantial part of the 

Property, Seller shall immediately give notice to Purchaser of such fact and at Purchaser's option 

Purchaser may terminate this Agreement and the Earnest Money shall be returned to Purchaser; 

or, if no termination, Seller shall assign to Purchaser at the Closing all of Seller's right, title and 

interest in and to any insurance proceeds or award made or to be made in the condemnation 

proceedings.  

 

17. Exchange Facilitation.  At the option of either party, upon not less than five 

calendar (5) days written notice to the other party prior to Closing, a party may require the Closing 

to be achieved pursuant to an escrow created to effectuate an exchange pursuant to Section 1031 

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. In such event, the other party agrees to 

cooperate with the party giving such notice; provided, however, that (a) the Closing will not be 

delayed thereby, (b) the other party will not incur any liability, undertake any additional 

obligation  or have any obligation to acquire or convey any other property as a result of any such 

tax deferred exchange, and (c) the party making the exchange will pay all costs and expenses 

associated with effectuating such tax deferred exchange. 

 

18. Electronic Signatures; Execution in Counterparts.  The electronic signature of 

the parties to this Agreement shall be as valid as an original signature of such party and shall be 

effective to bind the parties hereto.  For purposes hereof, (i) “electronic signature” means a 

manually signed original signature that is then transmitted by electronic means; and 

(ii) “transmitted by electronic means” means sent in the form of a facsimile or sent via the internet 

as a portable document format (“pdf”) or other replicating image attached to an electronic mail or 

internet message.  This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each 

of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 

 

 SELLER AND PURCHASER, by their execution below, indicate their consent to the terms 

of this Agreement as of the date set forth above. 

 

PURCHASER:  SELLER: 

 

CENTERPOINTE REAL ESTATE GROUP, an CITY OF MARSHALL  

Arizona limited liability company    

 

     

By: _________________________  By: _________________________ 

 J. Clint Jameson, Manager                       Robert Byrnes   

    Its:  Mayor 

 

    By: ____________________________ 

           Sharon Hanson 

    Its:   City Administrator 

 

 

Page 97Item 10.



MA765-3-845234.v2 8 

 

Exhibit A 

Depiction of the Property 

 

 

Page 98Item 10.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 113E141C-6EEC-4DF9-8ADD-A4057BAB7426

Page 99Item 10.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 113E141C-6EEC-4DF9-8ADD-A4057BAB7426

Page 100Item 10.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 113E141C-6EEC-4DF9-8ADD-A4057BAB7426

11/18/2022

Page 101Item 10.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 113E141C-6EEC-4DF9-8ADD-A4057BAB7426

Page 102Item 10.



1 
MA765-3-849266.v1 

CITY OF MARSHALL, 

MINNESOTA 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-006 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY 

 

The Common Council of the City of Marshall do ordain: 

 

Article I.  The City of Marshall upholds the following as true and correct: 

 

1. The City of Marshall (the “City”) is the owner of property located at the northeast corner 

of Main and Boyer in the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (PID 27-60536-0)(the 

“Property”). 

 

2. The City received an offer from CenterPointe Real Estate Group, LLC an Arizona limited 

liability company (the “Buyer”) to purchase the Property for $55,000.00. 

 

3. The City and the Buyer desire to enter into a real estate contract, pursuant to which the City 

will convey the Property to the Buyer. 

 

4. Section 12.05 of the City Charter requires the sale of City-owned property to be by 

ordinance. 

 

Article II. The City Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota makes the following findings: 

 

A. An uncodified City ordinance is adopted pursuant to Section 12.05 of the City 

Charter to provide as follows: 

 

1. That the sale of the Property located at the northeast corner of Main and Boyer 

in the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (PID 27-60536-0)(the 

“Property”) is in the best interest of the City.    

 

2. That the Council hereby approves the Real Estate Contract between the City and 

CenterPointe Real Estate Group, LLC in substantially the form presented to the 

Council, subject to modifications and addenda that do not alter the substance of 

the transaction and that are approved by the Mayor and the City Administrator. 

 

3. City officials, staff, and consultants are authorized to take all actions necessary 

to perform the City’s obligations under the Real Estate Contract as a whole, 

including, without limitation, execution of any documents to which the City is a 

party referenced in or attached to the Real Estate Contract, and any other 

documents necessary for the Property to be conveyed by the City to the Buyer, 

all as described in the Real Estate Contract. 

 

Page 103Item 10.



2 
MA765-3-849266.v1 

4. In accordance with Section 12.05 of the City Charter, the proceeds of the sale of 

the Property shall be used as far as possible to retire any outstanding 

indebtedness incurred by the City in the purchase, construction, or improvement 

of the Property or other property used by the City for the same public purpose.  

If there is no such outstanding indebtedness, the Council may be resolution 

designate some other public use for the proceeds. 

 

ARTICLE III.  
 

 Section 1.  This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and 

publication.   

  

 

Adopted on this 24th day of January 2023 by a __________ vote of the City Council. 

 

BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Robert Byrnes, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Steven Anderson, City Clerk 

 

 

Introduced on: January 10, 2023 

Final passage on: January 24, 2023 

Published in Marshall Independent: _____________________ 

 

Page 104Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Aquatic Center Local Sales Tax Resolution 

Background 

Information: 

The City conducted a feasibility study of the current aquatic center in 2018 (report issued in 

2019) and deemed several deficiencies with the current aquatic center. In 2021, the City 

completed a community park and recreation survey that indicated public support for the sales 

tax and park and recreation amenities. The survey results indicated great than 50% support for 

consideration of the sales tax for funding park and recreation projects.  

 

To impose a general local sales tax under Minnesota Statutes, section 297A.99, a city must take 

the following steps: 

1. Adopt a resolution. The city council must first adopt a resolution proposing the tax. The 

resolution must include the proposed tax rate, documentation of the “regional 

significance” of each project to be funded, the amount to be raised with the tax, and 

the estimated length of time the tax will be needed. 

2. Submit resolution and supporting materials to state tax committees. The city is 

required to submit the adopted resolution, details on the projects, and documentation 

on regional significance to the chairs and ranking minority members of the House and 

Senate Taxes committees by Jan. 31 of the year that it is seeking the special law. 

3. Get legislative authorization. The city must secure the passage of a special law 

authorizing the enactment of the local sales tax. The city would typically work with its 

local legislators to introduce special legislation. 

4. Adopt a resolution. After approval, the city must adopt a resolution accepting the new 

law. The city must also file the resolution and a local approval certificate with the Office 

of the Secretary of State before the next legislative biennium begins. 

5. Hold a referendum. The city must conduct a referendum during a general election* 

within two years of receiving legislative authority for the local sales tax. The 

referendum must include separate questions for each project, and only the ballot 

questions approved by voters may be funded by the sales tax. 

*City is Requesting Legislation to conduct an election held on November 7, 2023 

6. Pass an ordinance. The city council must pass an ordinance imposing the tax. It must 

also notify the commissioner of Revenue at least 90 days before the first day of the 

calendar quarter that the tax will be imposed. 

 

Page 105Item 11.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/297A.99


Fiscal Impact: See bonding schedule 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Dependent on success or failure of request 

Recommendations: 1. Adopt Resolution 23-009 supporting the extension of the authority to impose a 

general local sales tax of one-half of one percent (0.50%) for an additional period of 20 

years to fund an aquatic center. 

 

Page 106Item 11.



A-1 
MA175-126-764287.v5 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-009 

 

Resolution supporting the extension of the authority to impose a local sales tax to fund specific 

capital improvements providing regional benefit, to establish the duration of the tax and the 

revenue to be raised by the tax, and to authorize the city to issue bonds supported by the sales tax 

revenue. 

 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 297A.99 (the “Local Tax Act”), provides the City of Marshall, 

Minnesota (the “City”) with authority to impose a local sales tax if that tax is approved by the voters at the 

November 7, 2023 election and the State Legislature approves the local sales tax through the creation of a special 

law; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Local Tax Act requires the City Council of the City (the “Council”) to adopt a 

resolution indicating its approval of the tax, outlining the details of the proposed local sales tax, and setting forth 

the regional significance of the proposed projects prior to submitting the request for a local sales tax to the State 

Legislature; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature has by Minnesota Laws 2011, First Special Session, Chapter 7, 

Article 4, Section 14 (the “Special Legislation”), authorized the City to impose a one-half of one percent (0.50%) 

sales and use tax within the City (the “Local Sales Tax”) to provide revenues to pay for the cost of collecting 

and administering the taxes, certain costs related to the property acquisition, design, construction and other 

capital costs with respect to the new and existing facilities of the Minnesota Emergency Response and Industry 

Training Center and the new facilities of the Southwest Minnesota Regional Amateur Sports Center, plus the 

costs related to the issuance, and debt service on bonds or other obligations issued by the City to finance the 

capital costs of the such capital projects (collectively, the “Designated Projects”), subject to approval by voters 

at a general election held within two years of final enactment of the Special Legislation; and 

 

WHEREAS, at the general election held November 6, 2012, the voters of the City approved the Local 

Sales Tax to pay for the cost of collecting and administering the taxes and to pay for certain costs related to the 

funding of the Designated Projects (the “Referendum”); and 

 

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Special Law, the City issued its $15,735,000, General Obligation 

Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2014B (the “Series 2014B Bonds”) pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475, as 

amended, to pay all or a portion of the costs of the Designated Projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Series 2014B Bonds mature on February 1, 2028 and are subject to optional 

redemption on February 1, 2024; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City continues to grow as a regional center for employment, retail trade, and recreation 

opportunities; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City has engaged community residents and businesses and in order to facilitate 

strategic investment in the region and community, and proposes to request special legislation to extend the Local 

Sales Tax approved by the voters pursuant to the Referendum and by the Legislature pursuant to the Special 

Legislation in order to raise revenues to fund the following capital project (the “Project”): 
 

Page 107Item 11.



A-2 
MA175-126-764287.v5 

1. Aquatic Center  

Construction of a new municipal aquatic center that will provide a wide variety of activities for all ages, 

will be safe, and will add to the recreational opportunities in the City. The proposed aquatic center is 

proposed to include two pools and a splash pad (a large play area with fountains and other interactive 

water features but without any standing water), a bath house, and new concessions.  

Projected Project Cost: $18,370,000 
 

WHEREAS, the Project will result in benefits to both the residents and businesses of the City of 

Marshall and to non-resident visitors and businesses; and 

 

WHEREAS, funding the Project with a local sales tax will more closely distribute the cost of the Project 

to the users of the facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Project is estimated to cost approximately $18,370,000 plus an amount equal to 

interest on and the costs of issuance of any bonds; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City estimates that a local sales tax of one-half of one percent (0.50%) would generate 

$37,500,000 over 20 years; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City has provided documentation of the regional significance of each project, 
including the share of the economic benefit to or use of each project by persons residing, or businesses located, 
outside of the jurisdiction, including but not limited to the materials attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 

WHEREAS, the estimated local sales tax revenue and estimated time needed to raise that amount of 
revenue for each project and a proportional amount for the estimated interest on and the costs of issuing bonds 
to finance the Project is as follows: 

 

1. Aquatic Center: The City will collect approximately $37,500,000 over 20 years. 
 
WHEREAS, the Local Tax Act authorizes the imposition of a general sales tax if permitted by special 

law of the Minnesota Legislature; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Tax Act requires a political subdivision to wait one year after the expiration 
or termination of a local sales tax before imposing a new tax, but the Legislature has granted extensions of 
existing sales taxes without the required break; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Tax Act requires the City to pass a resolution authorizing such a local tax and 
to obtain Legislative approval prior to approval by the local voters to enact the local tax. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the following: 

 

1. The Council supports the extension of the authority to impose a general local sales tax of one-half of 

one percent (0.50%) for a period of 20 years to fund the aforementioned Project. 

a. The extended sales tax collection for the Project will begin immediately following retirement 

of the Series 2014B Bonds, currently anticipated to occur in 2027.  

b. Legislative authorization, along with approval by voters of the City at the November 7, 2023 

election, will allow construction of the Project to begin in 2024.   

c. Interest on bonds or other obligations to be issued by the City to finance the Project is 

anticipated to be financed by such bonds or paid with local funds until the extended sales tax 

collection begins. 

 

2. Upon approval of this resolution, the City will submit the adopted resolution and documentation of 

regional significance to the chairs and ranking minority members of the House and Senate Taxes 

Page 108Item 11.



A-3 
MA175-126-764287.v5 

committees for approval and passage of a special law authorizing the tax, by January 31 of the year 

that it is seeking the special law. 

 

3. Upon Legislative approval and passage of the special law authorizing the tax, the City will adopt a 

resolution accepting the new law, which will be filed with a local approval certificate to the Office of 

the Secretary of State before the following Legislative session. 

 

4. The City will put the detailed ballot question on the November 7, 2023 election ballot for local voter 

approval of the imposition of the sales tax within two years of receiving legislative authority. 

 

5. If the ballot question passes, the City will also pass an ordinance imposing the tax and notify the 

commissioner of Revenue at least 90 days before the first day of the calendar quarter that the tax will 

be imposed. 

 

6. Upon completion of the aforementioned requirements, the local sales tax will commence and run 20 

years or until a sum sufficient to fund the voter approved project plus amounts sufficient to pay interest 

on and the costs of issuing any bonds, is raised, whichever comes first. 

 

7. The Council further finds that it is in the best interest of the health, welfare, and safety of the City and 

its residents and it is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of the 

City that the acquisition and betterment of the Project, or any part thereof, be financed in whole or in 

part by the issuance and sale of the City’s general obligation bonds pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Chapter 475, as amended, in one or more series in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

$18,370,000 plus an amount equal to interest and the costs of the issuance of any bonds.  The City may 

accept an offer to purchase the Bonds, and the City may sell the Bonds, at a price that results in the 

receipt of original issue premium in any amount. 

 

Approved by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota this 24th day of January 2023. 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

 

  

Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

  

Steven Anderson 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

Page 109Item 11.



EXHIBIT A 

DOCUMENTATION OF REGIONAL SIGNIFICANCE 

Regional Significance of Marshall, MN 

Marshall is a regional center in southwest Minnesota, and the county seat of Lyon County.  

Marshall is the regional center for medical care, retail, trade, education, employment, and business. The 

diverse economic base and strong foundation in agriculture has provided stability to the local economy. 

Recent studies illustrate a common labor and retail draw of approximately sixty (60) miles. Marshall’s 

current population of 13,680 doubles its daytime population to 25,000+ according to employment 

estimates. 

A pull factor compares the local taxable sales per capita to that of the state. A pull factor higher than 1.0 

usually indicates that businesses are pulling in customers from outside the community. Marshall has 

steadily and significantly increased its pull factor from 1.35 in 2007 to 1.55 in 2018.  

Marshall has 18 employers with 100 plus employees. It is the headquarters of the Schwan Food 

Company, Runnings Farm and Fleet, Ralco and the home of Southwest Minnesota State University. A 

large corn wet-milling facility operated by Archer Daniels Midland Company is in Marshall. The plant 

employs 250 people and has a 50-60 mile radius for market supply. 

Other major employers in the city are US Bancorp, Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, Hy-

Vee, Walmart, Runnings Farm and Fleet, Menards, Southwest Minnesota State University, Turkey Valley 

Farms, and Marshall Public Schools. Employees come from a 50–60-mile radius.  

Southwest Minnesota State University serves approximately 6,660 students across the State of 

Minnesota and throughout the upper Midwest through a variety of undergraduate, graduate, and 

concurrent enrollment programs. Approximately 1,914 undergraduate degree seeking students are 

served on-campus. SMSU is recognized for its affordability, quality and lifetime return on investment. 

Highways in or adjacent to the city include U.S. Highway 59 and State Highways 19, 23 and 68.  

Interstate Highway 90 (east and west) is 67 miles south of the City and Interstate Highway 29 (north and 

south) is 50 miles west of the city.  Highway 23 is a designated interregional corridor by the State of 

Minnesota.   

The Southwest Regional Airport-Marshall/Ryan Field is located on the west side of the City along State 

Highway 19 and has two paved lighted runways; one measuring 7,200 feet in length, which is the third 

longest runway in the State of Minnesota excluding the MSP International Airport, and the other 

measuring 4,000 feet in length.  Charter flights are available direct from the city to anywhere in North 

America.  Rail service is provided by Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway. 

In November of 2012, the City voters passed 0.5% general sales and use tax and 1.5% lodging and 

prepared food and beverage tax to fund new amateur sports facilities in the City.  These public funds will 

provide for capital development as well as a dedicated source of operating funding to supplement user 

fees.  The use tax collections are generally $1.5 million annually.   

 

Page 110Item 11.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/County_seat
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schwan_Food_Company
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schwan_Food_Company
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southwest_Minnesota_State_University
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Archer_Daniels_Midland_Company
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/US_Bancorp
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Walmart


 

 

Regional Significance of Existing Marshall Park and Recreation Facilities 

The Camden Regional Trail is a paved, multi-purpose recreational trail extending from Southwest 

Minnesota State University (SMSU) through the City of Marshall and connecting area residents to 

Camden State Park. About 4 miles of paved trail connect adjacent campuses of Marshall High School and 

SMSU to a network of bike lanes in the City of Marshall. At the West end of Marshall, the paved trail 

covers 10 miles of gently rolling hills between Victory Park (along MN HWY 23) to Camden State Park. 

The community is fortunate that years of planning has come to fruition. Supported by the Minnesota 

Parks and Trails Legacy Grant Program (administered through the Minnesota Department of Natural 

Resources) this trail system is of regional importance by providing community members from 

throughout the region to utilize the trail for walking biking, running, hiking, and inline skating.  

Mattke Field at the Regional Events Center is a college football stadium on the campus of Southwest 

Minnesota State University (SMSU). Mattke Field had a seating capacity of 5,000 prior to 2008 and it has 

been the home field of the SMSU Mustangs since 1971. Construction began in 1970, and it was 

complete in 1974. It was originally named SSU Field. On September 28, 1985, the stadium was renamed 

after Glenn Mattke. He had worked with the SMSU athletic department since its founding in 1968 and 

was the athletic direct from 1970 to 1985. Lights were added in 1997. The stadium was rebuilt after the 

2007 season and opened in 2008 as the Regional Events Center. The new capacity is around 2,500 and 

features an artificial surface. This stadium is home to the SMSU football, SMSU Soccer, Marshall Tigers 

football and soccer team. The Facility Host Semi & Final Section Tournaments for High School Football as 

well as youth tournaments.  

Schwans Regional Amateur Sports Complex feature’s four ball fields, concessions, restrooms, outdoor 

gathering space and tiered spectator viewing areas at each ball field. There are 2 lighted championship 

fields, and a walking path throughout the complex.  

The Red Baron Arena & Expo accommodates events large and small, including tradeshows, expos, 

weddings, concerts, and various sized meetings. In the Summer, the Arena Host one expo floor & one 

sheet of ice. During the hockey season, there are two sheets of ice. Marshall Area Hockey Association 

hosts tournaments during the season for all ages. Currently the following area schools participate in the 

hockey program that utilized Red Baron Arena: Granite Falls, Wabasso, Cottonwood, Minneota and 

Canby.  Marshall Community Services also hosts Open Skate & Adult open hockey. The Southwest 

Minnesota Figure Skating club also uses the ice for their performance show in March. 

9/11 Memorial Park commemorates one of the most significant events in our nation’s history. The 

Marshall Fire Department acquired a beam from the rubble of the World Trade Center in New York City 

and after years of planning, dedicated the beam in Marshall’s Memorial Park on 9/11/11. Each year the 

City of Marshall has a remembrance ceremony to mark the anniversary of the 9/11 event, which is 

attended by supporters from across SW MN. 

Since its opening on July 15, 2003, the Marshall Area YMCA has been a major factor in meeting physical, 

social, and mental health needs for those living in SW Minnesota. The Y’s mission in meeting the 

physical, social, and mental health needs for those living in SW Minnesota. The Y’s mission of “creating 

Page 111Item 11.



programs and services that build a healthy spirit, mind and body for all and as its name implies has 

affected the lives of thousands of members from the Marshall area.  

Regional Significance of the Proposed Park and Recreation Projects:   
Aquatic Center and an Indoor Recreation Facility 

 
In October of 2021, the City of Marshall conducted a survey of over 300 respondents regarding the 

support for future park and recreation projects and facilities. When asked an open-ended question 

about what park and recreation amenities the city could offer, the most common responses were 

related to swimming pools and water parks. Respondents were also asked for their likelihood to support 

the city and the Marshall Area YMCA sharing programs and costs with programs and facilities. Greater 

than fifty percent (50%) of respondents supported partnerships in the area of senior citizen programs 

and additional indoor recreation opportunities. In addition, the survey received 74% support for a large 

indoor play area.  

The Marshall Aquatic Center has served the residents of Marshall and surrounding communities for 

more than 50 years—a long time for a community recreation facility. The current facility is showing its 

age and has numerous deficiencies in code compliance, operations, customer experience and 

maintenance costs. The aquatic center’s current status has meant that attracting visitors from outside 

the City of Marshall has been challenged due to surrounding communities improving their aquatic 

centers and pools. It has been noted that families have traveled sixty (60) miles or greater to enjoy 

aquatic center and water park features available in other communities. The National Park and 

Recreation Association past standard for was based on one pool per 20,000 population. The newer 

standards have focused on drawing from the surrounding area (50,000 population) with amenities for 

the entire family. The proposed Marshall Aquatic Center will be regionally significant based on the 

following amenities: water slides, leisure reiver, splash pad, children’s play features, zero depth entry, 

diving boards and slides, shade, seating and concessions, areas for lessons, lap swimming and 

recreation. 

In August of 2019, a branding survey was conducted for the City of Marshall by North Star. The results 

showed there was a high percentage of people who felt Marshall was lacking entertainment and 

activities. With an increasing number of sporting tournaments and events bringing visitors to Marshall 

each year, there is a need to expand the community’s recreational offerings.  

From April - May 2017 the Marshall Area YMCA commissioned Y-USA to study the compelling needs of 

the community in order to inform their program expansion plans. An online survey instrument was 

distributed throughout the community to best identify the top community needs in the areas of youth 

development, healthy living, and social responsibility. The survey results support there is a regional need 

for an additional outlet to offer adult and youth activities.  

Indoor recreational sports facilities and aquatic centers are limited in Marshall and throughout the 

region. Demand from local high schools, club teams, recreational league play, and facility programming 

leaves the current inventory of facilities insufficient in supporting all facility demands effectively. While 

the competition needs of the high school programs are relatively well met, daily high school practice 

needs, local recreational league play, and club sport practice and game needs struggle to find space and 

time. Locally, the inventory of indoor court facilities is largely made up of area elementary, middle, and 

high schools’ gyms, the majority of which are limited in size and court offerings and are most-often used 

Page 112Item 11.



to support practices and in-season games. Additional venues such as the Marshall Area YMCA has very 

limited ability, to provide additional indoor recreation opportunities. Further, the lack of family 

entertainment and play areas, especially during winter months is nearly non-existent. The city’s only 

bowling alley closed in 2015 as an example. The Marshall Area YMCA has proposed capital 

improvements of $5 million that include an indoor play area and a revised indoor recreation design. 

Similar to the proposed aquatic center, a proposed indoor recreation facility would retain families and 

recreation enthusiasts who now currently travel sixty (60) miles or greater for indoor recreation.   

 

 

Page 113Item 11.



Documentation of Regional Significance 
Page 114Item 11.



The City of Marshall, located in Lyon County, is a regional center and the heart of southwest Minnesota. With a diverse 
economic base and strong foundation in agriculture, Marshall supports the region's workforce, employment base, healthcare, 
education, retail, and hospitality needs. Marshall is home to approximately 14,000 residents and 6,000+ households. The City 
delivers a comprehensive Community Services program for both its citizens and visitors. Amenities include eight municipal 
parks totaling over 150 acres, that include trails, fishing ponds, picnic shelters, Rolle Bolle courts, an outdoor Aquatic Center, 
Red Baron Arena & Expo, Schwan Regional Amateur Sports Complex, Liberty Park bandshell with weekly summer concerts 
and the national award winning American Legion Field.

Regional significance as addressed in this document relates to the providing higher levels of services and facilities arising from 
demands for employment, commercial activity, transportation, leisure/recreation, and an overall quality of life.

Employment; Total Population

Marshall embraces 18 employers that each have over 100 employees. According to employment estimates, the city doubles 
its daytime population to more than 25,000.

Local Sales Tax; Retail Sales & Pull Factor

In 2012, Marshall voters approved a Local Sales Tax (0.5%) that funded an expansion to the MERIT Center along with a 
regional amateur sports facility, now identified as Red Baron Arena & Expo. Local Sales Tax revenue reports are reflective of
Marshall being a regional shopping destination with receipts steadily increasing each month pre-COVID and all of 2021. A pull 
factor compares the local taxable sales per capita to that of the state. A pull factor higher than 1.0 typically indicates that 
businesses are pulling customers from outside the community. Marshall has significantly increased its pull factor from 1.35 in 
2007 to 1.55 in 2018.

Page 115Item 11.



DOCUMENTATIONOFREGIONALSIGNIFICANCE

Marshall Aquatic Center
Page 116Item 11.



MARSHALL AQUATIC CENTER BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Marshall Aquatic Center (MAC) has served the residents of Marshall and surrounding communities for more than 50 years-a long
time for a community recreation facility. The current facility is showing its age and has numerous deficiencies in code compliance, 
operations, customer experience and maintenance costs. 

The existing MAC includes three (3) vessels: a diving pool with 1-meter and 3-meter diving boards, a lap/ general use pool with a 
waterslide, and a wading pool. It also includes a bathhouse and concessions building. The original facility was constructed in the late 
1960’s.

The lap/general-use pool and diving pool were renovated in 2008, including repair of significant structural failures within the diving 
pool. Structural failure of the vessels has reoccurred since the 2008 repairs. The structures of both the lap/general use-pool and diving 
pool have significant cracking and structural deterioration at the gutter joint, internal expansion joints, and wall to floor interface. 
Water intrusion is evident by the delamination of the concrete surface and associated tile and plaster finishes at these locations. City 
staff has documented that the lap/general-use pool and diving pool are currently losing water due to leaks at a rate of 12,000 to 
15,000 gallons per day (1,080,000 to 1,350,000 gallons per summer based on a three-month use period). This is an extreme amount 
of water loss for a pool vessel. Movement and flow of this magnitude of water around and beneath the vessels is likely creating 
significant unseen issues within the supporting soils and exterior face of the unseen concrete vessels beneath. It is extremely likely 
that the internal steel reinforcing is severely corroded in areas around and near the points of significant leakage.

The existing bathhouse and concessions building suffers from many conditions typical of a building more than 50 years old. It has 
numerous code compliance issues and many of the building components are inadequate, function poorly or are decayed beyond 
reasonable repair. The building also has numerous issues in how it serves the users and presents itself to the public. City staff have 
made a good effort to maintain the building over time and to make accommodation for the changing uses and expectation of the 
public, but its limitations are extensive. Many areas of the building do not meet the American with Disabilities Act. The interior poses 
the greatest challenge to the building. Much of it is in poor and unattractive condition. Today's users of recreation facilities expect the 
facilities to have a high-quality, attractive finish and fit their expectations of a good recreational experience. The current facility does 
not meet that standard. 

Page 117Item 11.



11,442
12,304

16,482

6,737

7,029

10,660

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

2018 2019 2021

Marshall Aquatic Center Usage

Seasonal Pass Usage Daily Pass Usage

Use of the Marshall Aquatic 
Center has steadily increased 
over the last few years for 
both seasonal pass holders as 
well as daily pass users. 

Due to Covid-19, no daily 
passes were issued in 2020 
for tracking purposes. The 
Marshall Aquatic Center was 
one of the few pools that 
managed to stay open during 
the pandemic in the area. 

Page 118Item 11.



2
%

3
%

9
%

7
%

PERCENTAGE OF NON-RESIDENT SEASON PASS HOLDERS
2018 2019 2020 2021

Page 119Item 11.



5%

7%

9%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

2018 2019 2021

Learn-to-Swim Class Offering 

Percentage of Non-Residents
*No lessons offered in 2020 due to COVID-19

Learn-to-Swim is a class 
offered by Marshall 
Community Services that 
utilizes the Aquatic Center. 
Over the past few years, 
non-resident enrollment 
has increased. 

Page 120Item 11.



Indoor Recreation 
Facility 

Documentation of Regional Significance 

Page 121Item 11.



2021 COMMUNITY SURVEY RESULTS
In early October 2021, over 300 registered voters participated in a survey and were asked what additional park and 
recreation projects would they support for the region. In addition, the survey asked respondents to indicate support for 
different funding options. The main goal of the survey was to determine public support in the City’s future park and 
recreation work. 

The main body of the survey asked voters their opinions about possible improvements to the City’s parks and potential 
amenities which could be added. Walking and biking trails, indoor play area for children, and lighting for baseball and softball
fields had the highest positive reaction. Another important consideration for future park and recreation work is funding and 
understanding what the public would support in terms of paying for projects. Reactions to an extension of the current sales 
tax were generally good, at 74% positive. 

A key finding in the survey was overwhelming support for the importance of parks and recreation to quality of life and 
attractiveness of the community. The results support the notion that in order to remain a regional hub, it is vitally important 
to continually provide recreation offerings within Marshall. 

2019 BRANDING SURVEY RESULTS
In August of 2019, a branding survey was conducted for the City of Marshall by North Star. The results showed there was a 
high percentage of people who felt Marshall was lacking entertainment and activities. With an increasing number of sporting 
tournaments and events bringing visitors to Marshall each year, there is a need to expand the community’s recreational 
offerings. 

2017 YMCA SURVEY RESULTS
From April - May 2017 the Marshall Area YMCA commissioned Y-USA to study the compelling needs of the community in 
order to inform their program expansion plans. An online survey instrument was distributed throughout the community to 
best identify the top community needs in the areas of youth development, healthy living and social responsibility. The survey
results support there is a regional need for an additional outlet to offer adult and youth activities. 

Page 122Item 11.



City of Marshall
Minnesota

2021 Community Survey
Summary of Results

Page 123Item 11.



Role of 
Parks in the 
Community

“I am going to read you a handful of 
statements about the role of parks and 
recreation facilities in the community.  

For each statement, please tell me 
whether you strongly agree, agree, 
disagree, or strongly disagree with it.” 

Page 124Item 11.



Role of Parks in the Community (cont.)

Page 125Item 11.



Role of Parks in the Community (cont.)

• Very little disagreement with the importance of parks and recreation to 
quality of life and attractiveness of the community.

Page 126Item 11.



Additional Park and Recreation Projects Supported 

61%

66%

70%

74%

78%

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Indoor Turf Playing Field

Outdoor Sapce for Festivals and Fairs

Lighting at Baseball Complex

Large Indoor Play Area

Additional Walking and Biking Trails

Percent Likelihood to Support

Indoor Turf Playing Field Outdoor Sapce for Festivals and Fairs Lighting at Baseball Complex

Large Indoor Play Area Additional Walking and Biking Trails

Space

Space

Page 127Item 11.



City of Marshall
Park Amenities Community Survey October 2021

The next set of questions included ten different improvements under consideration as extensions to the planned Aquatic Center project. These options were

read in random order, to minimize the potential that items might be rated higher or lower due to their placement within the list.

Q6: Build a large indoor playground area for use by children during the cold winter months.

5

More  likely Less likely No difference No Opinion

All Voters 74.3% 20.1% 4.9% 0.7%

Male 68.6% 26.6% 4.8% ---

Female 79.5% 14.2% 5.0% 1.4%

Non-user 52.9% 41.2% 5.9% ---

1-12 visits 74.6% 18.4% 6.1% 0.9%

13-25 visits 58.1% 38.7% 3.2% ---

26-50 visits 82.9% 12.2% 4.9% ---

More than 50 72.3% 21.7% 4.8% 1.2%

Parent 77.0% 17.8% 5.1% ---

Non-Parent 72.8% 21.3% 4.8% 1.1%

Age 18-34 87.1% 10.9% 2.0% ---

35-44 78.6% 13.3% 6.8% 1.3%

45-54 63.1% 32.7% 4.2% ---

55-64 74.3% 16.5% 9.2% ---

65+ 64.7% 29.0% 4.5% 1.9%

Ward 1 75.4% 20.6% 4.0% ---

Ward 2 73.9% 18.9% 5.9% 1.3%

Ward 3 73.7% 21.0% 4.6% 0.6%

Less Active/New Voter 84.1% 10.1% 4.6% 1.3%

Active Voter 71.6% 24.6% 3.4% 0.4%

Very Active Voter 57.0% 32.0% 11.0% ---

High School 74.0% 22.8% 3.2% ---

Some College 71.8% 20.2% 5.2% 2.9%

Bachelor's 74.7% 19.7% 4.8% 0.8%

Graduate 72.7% 22.9% 4.4% ---

HH Income <$50k 72.3% 19.4% 8.3% ---

$50-75k 70.3% 19.1% 8.7% 1.9%

$75-100k 82.0% 16.1% 2.0% ---

$100-150k 63.9% 30.8% 4.4% 0.9%

>$150k 82.6% 17.4% --- ---

Homeowner 66.3% 27.8% 4.8% 1.1%

Renter 82.2% 13.3% 4.4% ---

Page 128Item 11.



City of Marshall
Parks and Recreation

2021 Community Survey
Summary of Results

Page 129Item 11.



Survey outline

INTRODUCTION

2

• Survey included interviews with 303 registered voters 
in the City of Marshall.

• Interviews were completed between October 5th and 
October 13th.

• Approximate margin of error is ±5.5%.

Page 130Item 11.



Who we called

INTRODUCTION

3

• Interviews included demographic targets intended 
to provide a representative sample of voters in 
the city.

• To the extent that any demographic dimension was 
under- or over-sampled, sample weights were 
adjusted to compensate.

Page 131Item 11.



Who we called  (cont.)

INTRODUCTION

4

• Demographic targets included:
• Age

• Gender

• Voting history

• Geographic area

• Cell phones and homeownership were tracked 
but were not demographic targets.

Page 132Item 11.



Who we called  (cont.)

INTRODUCTION

5

• Early question asked how 
many times the participant 
used park facilities in the past 
12 months.
• This information was added as 

a demographic dimension.

• Analysis includes cross-tabs for 
park usage in addition to age, 
sex, income, etc.

Page 133Item 11.



Who we called  (cont.)

INTRODUCTION

6

• Follow-up question asked 
how many times the 
participant used park 
facilities outside of Marshall 
in the past 12 months.

Page 134Item 11.



Survey structure

SURVEY RESULTS

7

• Main body of survey asked voters their opinions about 
potential improvements to the City’s parks.

• Most questions focused on potential amenities which 
could be added.

• Additional questions focused on parks and recreation 
impacts in terms of quality of life in Marshall, as well as 
potential programs in cooperation with YMCA.

Page 135Item 11.



Initial rating 

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

8

“How would you rate the 
parks and recreational 
facilities in Marshall?”

Page 136Item 11.



“The City of Marshall is proposing to construct a new Aquatic 
Center and is considering some projects that would add to or 

expand the City’s recreation facilities, and the City is interested in 
hearing whether residents would support these projects.  I’m 

going to describe some of these projects, and I’d like you to share 
your opinions about them.  

As I describe some of the projects that are being considered, I’d 
like you to tell me if each one makes you more likely or less likely 

to support the project.” 

Potential projects

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

9

Page 137Item 11.



Potential projects  (cont.)

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

10
Page 138Item 11.



Potential projects (cont.)

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

11

• Walking & biking trails, indoor play area for children, 
and lighting for baseball/softball fields had highest 
positive reaction.

• Pickleball and tennis courts show lower support levels, 
with support under 50%.

Page 139Item 11.



“The Red Baron Ice Arena and Expo Center was constructed 
in 2016 and has two sheets of ice, with one side left open 

during the summer months to host events. The city and the 
Marshall Area Hockey Association are considering an 

outdoor hockey rink near the arena.  It would be used from 
October through March each year to provide extra space for 
youth hockey and figure skating along with open skating for 

the public on weekends.  

Would you oppose or support building an outdoor ice rink 
next to the Red Baron Ice Arena and Expo Center?” 

Outdoor ice rink at Red Baron Arena

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

12

Page 140Item 11.



Outdoor ice rink  (cont.)

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

13

“Would you oppose or 
support building an 
outdoor ice rink next to 
the Red Baron Ice Arena 
and Expo Center?”

Page 141Item 11.



“The City and the Marshall Area YMCA have had 
discussions about sharing programs and costs at the 

YMCA’s current facility.  

As I describe some of the options being considered, I’d 
like you to tell me if you would support the City 

partnering with the YMCA to share costs and 
management of specific programs.” 

Partnership with YMCA

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

14

Page 142Item 11.



Partnership with YMCA  (cont.)

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

15
Page 143Item 11.



Partnership with YMCA  (cont.)

PARKS IMPROVEMENTS

16

• Good support for senior citizen programs and bowling 
facility.

• Lower support for laser tag arena, but still generally 
positive reaction.

Page 144Item 11.



• Participants were asked about four potential tax 
impacts to pay for improvements:
• Three potential property tax increases:  $80, $120 and $160 

per year.

• Extension of existing half-cent sales tax.

• Impacts were for an average-valued home.

Impact of cost information

TAX IMPACTS

17

Page 145Item 11.



Impact of cost information  (cont.)

TAX IMPACTS

18

Labels show combined values for more/much more and less/much less.
Page 146Item 11.



“I am going to read you a handful of statements 
about the role of parks and recreation facilities in 

the community.  

For each statement, please tell me whether you 
strongly agree, agree, disagree, or strongly disagree 

with it.” 

Role of parks in the community

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT

19

Page 147Item 11.



Role of parks in the community  (cont.)

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT

20
Page 148Item 11.



Role of parks in the community (cont.)

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT

21

• Very little disagreement with the importance of parks 
and recreation to quality of life and attractiveness of the 
community.

Page 149Item 11.



Participants were asked how much they agreed with the 
following statement:

“I would never vote for a tax increase,
no matter what the amount or how 
the money raised would be used.”

Tax aversion

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT

22

Page 150Item 11.



Tax aversion  (cont.)

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT

23

We typically see anti-tax sentiment of 15-25% in our community surveys.  
Combined agreement of 17% is at the low end of the common range.

Page 151Item 11.



• Trail expansion, indoor play area and baseball/softball 
lighting each saw support above 70%.

• Pickleball and tennis courts each saw support below 
50%.

• Outdoor ice sheet at Red Baron Arena supported by 
74% of respondents, with 22% opposed.

Findings: potential projects

24

SURVEY FINDINGS

Page 152Item 11.



• Good support for partnerships on senior programs 
and bowling facilities.

• Lower support for facilities like laser tag.

Findings: YMCA partnership

25

SURVEY FINDINGS

Page 153Item 11.



• Reactions to an extension of the current sales tax 
were generally good, at 74% positive and 24% 
negative.

• Support for potential property tax increases did not 
rise above 40% at any tax impact level.

• General tax aversion was near the low end of our 
common range, at 17%.

Findings:  potential tax impacts

26

SURVEY FINDINGS

Page 154Item 11.



Thank you!

27

Don Lifto, Ph.D.
Director

651-223-3067

Matthew Stark
Senior Analyst
651-223-3043

Page 155Item 11.



Survey demographics

28

• Interviews included demographic targets intended 
to provide a representative sample of voters in 
the city.

• To the extent that any demographic dimension was 
under- or over-sampled, sample weights were adjusted 
to compensate.

Page 156Item 11.



Survey demographics  (cont.)

29

• The following slides show proportions of total 
interviews versus targets before any sample weighting 
was performed.

• After re-balancing, samples were each within 2% of 
targets.

• Cell phones and homeownership were tracked for 
informational purposes, but were not treated as 
targets.

Page 157Item 11.



Demographic targets:  Gender

SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS

30
30

Page 158Item 11.



Demographic targets:  Age

SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS

31
31

Page 159Item 11.



Supplementary demographics:  location

SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS

32
32

Page 160Item 11.



Demographic targets:  Past voting activity

SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS

33
33

Page 161Item 11.



Supplementary demographics:  type of phone

SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS

34
34

Page 162Item 11.



Supplementary demographics:  Homeowner/renter

SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS

35
35

Page 163Item 11.



Baker Tilly US, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of 
the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the 
members of which are separate and independent legal 
entities. 

© 2021 Baker Tilly US, LLP.

Page 164Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 
Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission 

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Adult Community Center, Cable Commission, Economic Development Authority 

Schroeder – Economic Development Authority, Planning Commission, Public Housing 

Commission 

Alcorn – Community Services Advisory Board, MMU Commission 

Moua-Leske – Convention & Visitors Bureau; Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Commission; Library 

Board 

Lozinski – Marshall Area Transit Committee, Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory 
Board 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 
 
 

 

Page 165Item 12.



City of Marshall, Minnesota
Cash & Investments

12/31/2022
 

Par Rate
CASH & INVESTMENTS:

Checking -Bremer 4,558,305.89 0.00%
Money Market - Bremer 2,513,134.62 1.00%
Money Market - US Bank 6,784,596.84 4.20%
Money Market - Wells Fargo 60,623.51 4.21%
Money Market - 4M 3,037,860.98 3.93%
Agency - 4M 3,355,000.00 4.33%
Certificate of Deposit - Wells Fargo 1,470,000.00 3.11% Average
Investment Portfolio - General Fund 2,575,315.40
Investment Portfolio - WW/SW Capital Reserve 3,415,099.03
Investment Portfolio - Endowment Fund 1,877,328.36
Municipal - US Bank 5,715,000.00 2.05% Average
Certificate of Deposit - US Bank 1,470,000.00 2.22% Average
Agency - US Bank 4,710,000.00 1.04% Average
Treasury - US Bank 1,000,000.00 2.35%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 42,542,264.63

 
Cash

4,558,305.89
11%

Money Market
12,396,215.95

29%

Certificate of Deposit
2,940,000.00

7%

Managed Investments
7,867,742.79

19%

Municipal
5,715,000.00

13%

Agency
8,065,000.00

19%

Treasury
1,000,000.00

2%

CASH & INVESTMENTS

Page 166Item 17.



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 1-11-23 

MINUTES OF THE  

MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JANUARY 11, 2023 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Lee, Deutz, Doom, Stoneberg, Pieper and Muchlinski 

MEMBERS ABSENT:   
OTHERS PRESENT:  Jason Anderson, Ilya Gutman, and Amanda Schroeder 

 

1. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee.  She asked for the approval of the minutes of 

the December 14, 2022, regular meeting of the Marshall Planning Commission. Doom MADE A 

MOTION, SECOND BY Stoneberg, to approve the minutes as written. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR 

OF THE MOTION. 

 

2. Gutman explained this is the request by the Owner for an Interim Use Permit for a shipping 

container placement in a B-3 General business district. While containers are generally prohibited in 

business districts, the Ordinance allows placing one container in a General Business District by an 

interim use permit. The below-listed conditions include a reference to a particular Ordinance 

section that itemizes specific requirements for granting an Interim Use Permit for a container. Staff 

recommends approval to the City Council of the request by Independent Lumber, for an Interim 

Use Permit to have a storage container on the premises at 508 Baseline Road with the following 

conditions: 1. That the regulations, standards, and requirements as set forth in the City Code and as 

pertains to the class of district in which such premises are located shall be conformed with. 2. That 

the City reserves the right to revoke the Interim Use Permit in the event that any person has 

breached the conditions contained in this permit provided that the City serve the person with 

written notice specifying items of any default and allow the applicant a reasonable time in which to 

repair such default. 3. That this permit expires when the property changes ownership. 4. That this 

container meets all conditions of Sec. 86-248(f) dated 04-27-2021 (as attached) by 

February 28, 2023, including a fence. Brent Demuth / 508 baseline road explained the location of 

the shipping container saying little will be seen from the street. Deutz questioned what the discuss 

is about. Gutman said it is to decide if it should be granted. Demuth said it will only be seen from 

the corner of Keller Williams Realty and that will be fenced. Deutz asked if  the fence will affect 

the access. Demuth said no. Doom asked for the size. Demuth said 40 x 8 x 8.5 which is standard. 

Muchlinski MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Deutz to close the public hearing.  ALL VOTED 

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. Deutz MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Stoneberg to 

recommend to City Council as recommend by staff. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 

 

3. Anderson advised that Kwik Trip has purchased the three parcels at the corner of N. Bruce Street 

and E. College Drive with the intent of building a new gas station and convenience store at this 

location. The purpose of the plat here is to combine all parcels into one and to ensure that all 

property issues are addressed prior to building on the site. Staff recommends that the Planning 

Commission recommend approval of the preliminary plat of Kwik Trip 1255 to the City Council, 

subject to utility companies review and recommendations. Doom clarified that we are just making 

a motion on combining the 3 lots. Anderson said that is correct. Stoneberg MADE A MOTION, 

SECOND BY Muchlinski to recommend to City Council as recommend by staff. 

 

4. A MOTION WAS MADE BY Doom, SECOND BY Pieper to adjourn the meeting.  ALL VOTED 

IN FAVOR.  Chairperson Lee declared the meeting adjourned.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Chris DeVos, Recording Secretary 

Page 167Item 18.



Page 168Item 19.



Page 169Item 19.



Page 170Item 19.



2023 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month (Unless otherwise noted) 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

 

January 

1. January 10, 2023 
2. January 24, 2023 

February 

1. February 14, 2023 
2. February 28, 2023 

March 

1. March 14, 2023 
2. March 28, 2023 

April 

1. April 11, 2023 
2. April 25, 2023 

May 

1. May 9, 2023 
2. May 23, 2023 

June 

1. June 13, 2023 
2. June 27. 2023 

July 

1. July 11, 2023 
2. July 25, 2023 

August 

1. August 08, 2023 

2. August 22, 2023 

September 

1. September 12, 2023 
2. September 26, 2023 

October 

1. October 10, 2023 
2. October 24, 2023 

November 

1. November 14, 2023 
2. November 28, 2023 

December 

1. December 12, 2023 
2. December 26, 2023

 

2023 Uniform Election Dates 

 February 14, 2023 

 April 11, 2023 

 May 9, 2023 

 August 08, 2023 

 November 07, 2023

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 

body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 

meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 

taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 

meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 171Item 20.



 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

January 
 01/10 Board & Commission Interview, 4:45 PM, City Hall 

 01/10 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 01/24 Work Session, 4:00 PM, City Hall 

 01/24 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

 

February 
 02/14 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 02/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 
 

Page 172Item 20.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Session Held on January 10, 2023
	Agenda Memo--Consider approval of Minutes
	Regular Meeting 01.10
	Work Session 01.10

	Item 2.	1)Conduct Public Hearing of the New Article VIII Residential Rental Code. 2) Adopt Ordinance  Adding Ch 18 Article VIII Residential Rental Code
	Rental Memo
	Rental Code Chapter 18 Oct 28
	Ord. No. 23-004 Summary

	Item 3.	Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project – 1) Public Hearing on Improvement; 2) Consider Resolution Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans.
	Order Improvement (ST-009)
	ST-009 - Feasibility Report (2023-01-10)
	ST-009 Streetscaping PIT

	Item 4.	Consider Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding Amending AFSCME Article 13.2
	2023-01-24 Consider approval of Memorandum of Understanding amending AFSCME Article 13.2
	Memorandum of Agreement (Amending Clause 13.2)
	2022-2024 AFSCME Labor Agreement and MOU

	Item 5.	Kwik Trip 1255 - Introduce Plat and Call for Public Hearing
	Kwik Trip - Introduce Preliminary Plat  (2023-01-24 CC)
	2022-12-14 0M3126831 Kwik Trip Marshall 1255 PRE Plat.pdf
	Engineer's Report (Kwik Trip)

	Item 6.	Authorize Advertisement for Bids – MMU-001 (TH23 WM), SWM-002 (Legion II), ST-008 (Channel), ST-001-2023 (Chip Seal)
	Authorize Advertise MMU-001, SWM-002, ST-008, ST-001-2023
	MMU-001 Watermin-Title Sheet
	SWM-002 Legion Pond
	ST-008 Channel Parkway
	ST-001 2023 Seal Coat Mapl

	Item 7.	Consider Authorization to Declare Vehicles as Surplus Property for the Marshall Police Department
	Surplus Vehicles Agenda
	1-24-23

	Item 8.	Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments
	Bills & Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 9.	Request for Interim Use Permit/ Storage Containers in a B-3 General Business District
	508 Baseline Rd
	IUP

	Item 10.	Adopt Ordinance Authorizing Sale of City Owned Land
	Agenda Memo Centerpointe
	PSA ver 3 (Buyer)
	LOI City Land
	Ordinance Authorizing Sale of City Owned Property

	Item 11.	Aquatic Center Local Sales Tax Resolution
	ITEM-Adopt Resolution Sales Tax Extension Request Jan 24 2023
	Marshall Resolution 23-009 Approving Extension of Sales Tax
	Regional Significance of Marshall Park and Recreation Projects-Exhibit A (2)
	Regional Significance Slides
	Marshall Parks summary Oct 2021

	Item 12.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo--Council Reports

	Item 17.	Cash & Investments
	2022-12 Portfolio

	Item 18.	Planning Commission Minutes
	Planning Commission 1-11-23

	Item 19.	Building Permits
	20230119094331732

	Item 20.	Upcoming Meetings
	2023 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

